
815 North Orlando Smith Road 
Oglesby, IL  61348-9692 

Board Meeting 
A G E N D A 

Tuesday, August 19, 2025 
Board Room 

4:30 p.m. 

NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding 
 the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402. 



Tentative Board Committee Meetings 
Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November 
Planning Committee: February and October 
Facilities Committee: May and August 
Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities 
for students and our community by providing access to affordable, 

high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 
 

 
 BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
January 
 
 
February 
Authorize Budget Preparation 
Reduction in Force 
Tuition and Fee Review 
Three-year Financial Forecast 
Tenure Recommendations 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical) 
 
 
March 
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty 
President’s Evaluation 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay, 
 Business/Industry) 
 
 
April 
Board of Trustees Election (odd years) 
Organization of Board (odd years) 
 
 
May 
Budget Adjustments 
President’s Contract Review 
Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals 
 
 
June 
Authorization of Continued Payment for 
     Standard Operating Expenses 
College Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 

July 
Tentative Budget 

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget 
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of  
    Public Hearing 

RAMP Reports 
Athletic Insurance 
 
 
August 
Budget 
 a.  Public Hearing 
 b.  Resolution to Adopt Budget 
 
 
September 
Protection, Health, and Safety Projects 
Cash Farm Lease 
Approval of College Calendar (even years) 
 
 
October 
Authorize Preparation of Levy 
Audit Report 
IVCC Foundation Update 
 
 
November 
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy 
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports 
 
 
December 
Adopt Tax Levy 
Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times 
 
 

  
 MISSION STATEMENT 
 



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Tuesday, August 19, 2025 – 4:30 p.m. – Board Room (C-307) 
 
The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/84582632849 
and meeting ID number 845 8263 2849. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799. 
 

A G E N D A 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Hearing on FY2026 Budget 

 5.1 Motion to Suspend Rules Temporarily to Allow for Public Hearing on 
 FY2026 Budget 

 5.2 Motion to Return to Regular Session 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Public Comment 

8. Consent Agenda Items – Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by 
requesting the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately 
following passage of the remaining consent items. 

8.1 Approval of Minutes – July 15, 2025 Audit Finance Committee Meeting and Board 
 Meeting (Pages 1-9) 

8.2 Approval of Bills - $3,498,526.33 

8.2.1 Education Fund - $2,150,432.24 

8.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $578,341.27 

8.2.3 Operations and Maintenance (Restricted) - $198,394.73 

8.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $108,425.06 

8.2.5 Restricted Fund - $84,826.62 

8.2.6 Audit Fund - $8,000.00 

8.2.7 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $368,190.13 

8.2.8 Grants, Loans, and Scholarships - $1,916.28 

8.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 10-33) 

8.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 11-12) 

8.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 13-14) 

8.3.3 Summary of FY26 Budget by Fund (Pages 15-23)  

8.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 24) 

8.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 25) 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fivcc-edu.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84582632849&data=05%7C02%7Csandy_beard%40ivcc.edu%7C733cff91d14840efde6a08dd91705490%7Ca34e9adc2f1449caa1831bf99dbb3afd%7C0%7C0%7C638826633819931016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kBkMpv5qzt3I2ld%2B5CIC3CYHAG79nXpQd2R6BLCFOQ8%3D&reserved=0


IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
August 19, 2025 
Page 2 
 

8.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 26-31) 

8.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 32-33) 

8.4 Personnel – Stipends for Pay Periods Ending July 12, 2025 and July 26, 2025, and 
 Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments July 2025 (Pages 34-37) 

9. Student Trustee’s Report 

10. President’s Report 

11. Committee Reports 

12. FY2026 Resolution to Adopt the Budget (Pages 38-41) 

13. Resolution Calling a Public Hearing Concerning the Intent of the Board of Trustees to 
Sell Not to Exceed $1,650,000 Working Cash Fund Bonds for the Purpose of Increasing 
the Working Cash Fund of the District (Pages 42-51) 

14. Bid Results – Agricultural Education Center (Pages 52-53) 

15. Purchase Request – YuJa Panorama (Page 54) 

16. Request for Proposal – Website Accessibility Vendor (Page 55) 

17. Approval – Board Policy 06.08 Naming Rights (Pages 56-57) 

18. Approval – Board Policy 06.23 Children on Campus (Pages 58-59) 

19. Faculty Appointment – Dr. Jessica Wofford, English and Reading Instructor (Pages 60-61) 

20. Faculty Appointment – Angela Doermann, CNA Instructor (Pages 62-63)  

21. Naming of the Agricultural Education Center (Page 64) 

22. Approval – 2025 Voluntary Retirement Incentive Program Participants (Page 65) 

23. Faculty Resignation – Juliana Dzurisin, CNA Instructor (Page 66) 

24. Items for Information (Pages 67-86) 

24.1 Change Orders for 2025 Campus Renovations (Pages 67-68) 

24.2 Thank You – HOBY ILCS (Page 69) 

24.3 ICCB Certificate of Recognition (Page 70) 

24.4 Department of Defense Voluntary Education Institutional Compliance Review 
(Page 71) 

24.5 Staff Appointment – Patricia Glade, Administrative Assistant II, Workforce 
Development (Page 72) 

24.6 Thank You – Family of Carolyn Crutcher (Page 73) 

24.7 River Bend Food Bank Agreement (Pages 74-75) 

24.8 PMA Securities Municipal Advisory Agreement (Pages 76-85) 

24.9 Employee Separations Report (Page 86) 



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
August 19, 2025 
Page 3 
 

25. Trustee Comment 

26. Closed Session – 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,  
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending and 
imminent litigation; and 3) closed session minutes. 

27. Possible Approval – Faculty Sabbatical  

28. Possible Approval – Updated Workers’ Compensation Claim 

29. Approve and Retain – Closed Session Minutes – July 15, 2025 

30. Other 

31. Adjournment 



_____     ______    _____ 
WFH         JKM      MOR 

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

Audit Finance Committee Meeting 
July 15, 2025 

The Audit Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College 
District No. 513 met at 3:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July 15, 2025 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois 
Valley Community College. 

Committee Members William F. Hunt, Committee Chair 
Physically Present: Everett J. Solon 

Maureen O. Rebholz 

Committee Members 
Virtually Present: 

Committee Members 
Absent: 

Board Members 
Physically Present: 

Board Members 
Virtually Present: 

Others Physically  Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 
Present: Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 

Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
Eric Johnson, Controller 

Others Virtually Tracy Morris, President 
Present: 

Mr. Hunt called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

WORKING CASH BOND ISSUANCE DISCUSSION 
Ms. Ross reviewed the two scenarios presented at the last meeting on the possibility of issuing 
Working Cash Bonds in 2025 as a funding option for the 2026 Campus Renovation projects. The 
impact of each scenario on the tax levy were discussed and the timeline for the issuance of the 
Working Cash Bonds was reviewed. The committee will recommend a Working Cash Bond 
Issuance in 2025 with proceeds equaling $1,588,742 to the full Board. 

1



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 15, 2025 
Page 2  
 

   
_____     _____     _____ 
 WFH       JKM     MOR 
  

OTHER 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Hunt declared the meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
William F. Hunt 
Audit Finance Committee Chair 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
Jay K. McCracken, Board Chair   Maureen O. Rebholz, Board Secretary 

2



______    ______ 
 JKM         MOR   
     

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 

July 15, 2025 
 

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular 
session at 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July 15, 2025 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College. 
 
Members Physically Present: Jay K. McCracken, Chair 
 Angela M. Stevenson, Vice Chair 
 Maureen O. Rebholz, Secretary  
 Everett J. Solon 
 Rebecca Donna 
 William F. Hunt 
 Lynda Marlene Moshage 
    
Members Virtually Present:  
 
Members Telephonically Present:  
 
Members Absent: Danica E. Scoma, Student Trustee 
    
Others Physically Present: Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 
 Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
 Walt Zukowski, Attorney 
  
Others Virtually Present: Tracy Morris, President 
 
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
A moment of silence was held to remember Wilber “Bill” Anderson, a former volunteer tutor in 
DePue ESL classes and brother-in-law of Sandra Woest in Adult Education; William R. Kaiser, a 
member of the LPO-IVCC Hall of Fame; Charles E. Ritter, grandfather of faculty member Kaity 
Ritter Teason; Betty Dzierzynski, mother-in-law of faculty member Carmen Hartford, mother of 
the late Connie Skerston, and organizer of a scholarship in her daughter’s name; Richard “Dick” 
Fricke, a former faculty member in the welding department; Fran Borio, wife of retired dean Lou 
Borio; and Carolyn Cutcher, mother-in-law of Board Chair Jay McCracken. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Mr. Solon and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.  
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
  

3



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 2 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Mr. Hunt to approve the consent agenda, as 
presented. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The following items were approved in the consent agenda: 
 
Approval of Minutes – June 10, 2025 Facilities Committee Meeting; June 17,2025 Board Meeting; 
and June 24, 2025 Audit Finance Committee Meeting. 
 
Approval of Bills - $2,218,260.38 
Education Fund - $1,283,850.63; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $136,345.47; Operations 
and Maintenance (Restricted) - $575,235.33; Auxiliary Fund - $47,566.34; Restricted Fund - 
$98,853.79; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $76,408.82. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
Personnel 
Approved stipends for pay periods ending June 14, 2025 and June 28, 2025, and Part-Time Faculty 
and Staff Appointments for June 2025. 
 
Purchase Requests 
• Consortia Purchase for Elevator Maintenance 
• Consortia Purchases for Janitorial Supplies 
• Fuel for Truck Driver Training Program 
 
STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT 
Ms. Scoma sent campus updates that the Student Activities Department is sponsoring the annual 
Student Planner for students and employees. It includes a calendar of events, policies and 
procedures, a directory of all student organizations, and will be available to all students and 
employees in the fall. The Student Government Association will meet at the end of the month to 
discuss the 2025-2026 Student Activities Budget. The Volleyball Team hosted its annual clinic 
with more than 100 participants attending. IVCC has once again partnered with OSF to host Sports 
Physical Day on Friday, July 18. 
 
The Summer Study Abroad program highlighted that Ms. Scoma and Valerie Valdez finished their 
summer term in Seville, Spain; Conlan Cwikla finished his summer term in Costa Rica; and Hope 
Baratta just arrived in South Korea. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Morris highlighted an Open Court Publishing historical display located in the library and 
updated technology in multiple rooms in the Community Technology Center. Continued branding 
initiatives led by Marketing and Communications include the addition of welcome branding at the 
two main entrances of the buildings. 
 

4



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 3 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

Senator Chris Balkema and a representative from Representative Jason Bunting’s office visited 
campus recently. Students met with them to share their struggles, journeys, dreams, and how IVCC 
is a part of their stories. 
 
A Dual Credit Orientation was held for high school dual credit instructors to help them get engaged 
with campus and learn about our systems. The Foundation Office team implemented a new 
software for system for scholarships. Their work, along with the Marketing Department’s efforts, 
resulted in more students applying, more receiving scholarships, more money awarded, and 
scholarship awards announced earlier compared to 2024. 
 
The Distance Learning Grant progressed with the installation of technology at the Ottawa Center 
and completion of the Huddle Room. The final six classrooms are currently being worked on and 
once completed, the work required for the grant will be finished.  
 
David Kuester, Chad Brokaw, and Don Grant Zellmer contributed a little over $5,000 to their 
theatre scholarship. Otis Dungan and his family, in memory of his wife, donated $20,000 for a 
scholarship for her memory. Dr. Morris attended a ribbon cutting at a new pawn shop in Spring 
Valley on behalf of the IVAC Board. Crystal Credi, Ashley Fitzpatrick, and their team recognized 
the Hall Township Food Pantry for their mentorship and assistance with connecting IVCC with 
River Bend Food Bank and other resources. 
 
Dr. Morris highlighted external events including attending an information session at Marquis 
Energy on the new carbon capture program; was selected to be a member of IVAC Board;  will be 
participating on a panel for the Chronicle of Higher Education on student basic needs and student 
housing needs at the end of the month, and will be the guest MC at the Hegeler Carus Mansion 
summer concert on August 21. 
 
Monthly Update on enrollment for Fall included an increase of 4.91% in headcount and 5.34% in 
credit hours compared to Fall 2024. We are at 87.55% of budgeted hours and 83.01% of actual 
prior 10th day hours for Fall. We are at 50.8% of the total annual budgeted credit hours. 
 
Dr. Morris updated the Board on the Illinois Community College Marketing Collaborative 
(ICCMC) formed in 2019 to share best practices among district marketing professionals and create 
and manage a comprehensive, state-wide community college brand. Their FY25 strategies and 
FY25 priorities were reviewed. 
 
Eagles Peak data for Quarter 4 of FY25 show there were 301 visits, 77 unduplicated household, 
172 children in household, and 505 total in household. A FY24 to FY25 comparison shows a 291% 
increase in the number of visits, 75% increase in unduplicated households, 311% increase in 
children in household, and 207% increase in total in household. 
 
Federal Legislative Updates include continuing to monitor executive orders; TRIO Funding was 
received for the next five years; impacts of the Big Bill continue to be watched, and 24 states and 
the District of Columbia sued Secretary McMahon and OMB Director Vought in Federal District 
Court in Rhode Island, requesting the release of FY25 K-12 and Adult Education Funds being 
withheld under a programmatic review.   

5



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 4 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Ms. Hunt stated the Audit Finance Committee met in June and again today. Ms. Ross noted today’s 
meeting was to further discuss the scenarios presented at the June meeting on the possibility of 
issuing Working Cash Bonds. Mr. Hunt stated the committee is recommending one of the scenarios 
presented. Ms. Ross stated a resolution to issue Working Cash Bonds will be on the Board agenda 
in August. 
 
FY2026 TENTATIVE BUDGET 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Mr. Solon to adopt the Resolution approving the 
FY2026 Tentative Budget as presented. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize publication of the 
Notice of Public Hearing. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
FY2026 RAMP CAPITAL REQUEST 
It was moved by Mr. Hunt and seconded by Mr. Solon to approve the submittal of the Academic 
Support Center/Library RAMP for a total cost of $7,255,900 with local funding of $1,814,000.   
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Moshage to approve submittal of the Nursing 
Program Expansion RAMP for a total cost of $3,006,300 with local funding of $751,600. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
STUDENT ATHLETIC INSURANCE RENEWALS 
It was moved by Mr. Solon and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to accept the proposal from Wellfleet 
Insurance Company for the blanket student athletic insurance coverage at $77,830.  
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Solon and seconded by Mr. Hunt to accept the proposal from Gallagher for 
the student athletic catastrophic insurance coverage with Zurich at $6,520. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – COURSEDOG RENEWAL 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize the renewal of the 
Coursedog Event Schedule, Class Schedule, and Demand Analytics in the amount of $66,852.00. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 

6



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 5 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

PURCHASE REQUEST – MICROSOFT SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Moshage to authorize the renewal of the 
Microsoft A3 Software Maintenance and Support Agreement in the amount of $38,124.23 for the 
FY2026 budget year. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL – BOARD POLICY 02.23 RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
FACULTY APPOINTMENT – DR. WAYNE DUERKES, TRANSFER COORDINATOR 
It was moved by Mr. Hunt and seconded by Mr. Solon to appoint Dr. Wayne Duerkes as Transfer 
Coordinator effective July 28, 2025 at Step G-1, an annualized salary of $63,176.00 on the 
2024/2025 faculty salary schedule; pro-rated for the current, partial academic year.  Dr. Duerkes’ 
annualized salary on the 2025/2026 faculty salary schedule will be $63,795.00 which will begin 
in alignment with the current contract terms and timeline. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
FACULTY APPOINTMENT – SCOTT GRUBAR, WELDING INSTRUCTOR 
It was moved by Ms. Moshage and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to appoint Scott Grubar as Welding 
Instructor effective August 14, 2025, at Step A-2, an annualized salary of $46,263.00 on the 
2025/2026 faculty salary schedule. The administration also recommends that tenure be contingent 
upon Scott Grubar obtaining certification as a Certified Welding Inspector (CWI). 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – CLASSROOM FURNITURE FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize purchase of classroom 
furniture for Health Professions program from KI, Green Bay, WI through the IPHEC purchasing 
cooperative at a cost of $72,595.36. This purchase will be paid for with PATH Grant monies.  
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
Mr. McCracken pointed out the information items on pages 63-72 of the Board book. 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENT 
Ms. Moshage stated she is so appreciative of remarkable work of Eagles Peak and the philosophy 
of student support at IVCC in anticipation of future legislative impacts ramifications on our local 
area. 
  

7



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 6 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

CLOSED SESSION 
Mr. McCracken requested a motion and a roll call vote at 5:21 p.m. to enter into a closed session 
to discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal 
of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending and imminent litigation; and 3) closed session 
minutes.   
It was moved by Mr. Solon and seconded by Mr. Hunt to enter into a closed session. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered closed session at 5:25 p.m. 
 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to return to the regular meeting. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting resumed at 5:45 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL – VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM APPLICANT(S) 
It was moved by Mr. Solon and seconded by Mr. Hunt to approve the 6 individuals for the 
Voluntary Retirement Incentive Program for Fiscal years 2026, 2027, and 2028, as outlined in the 
documentation provided, contingent upon their acceptance. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL – RETIREMENT PLANNING PROGRAM EXTENSION APPLICANT(S) 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the one individual for 
the Retirement Planning Program Extension as outlined in the documentation provided, contingent 
upon their acceptance. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
POSSIBLE APPROVAL – EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION INSTRUCTOR 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Moshage to appoint Valerie Kreiser as Early 
Childhood Education Instructor effective August 14, 2025 at Step E-4, an annualized salary of 
$57,756.00 on the 2025/2026 faculty salary schedule. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
It was moved by Ms. Moshage and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve and retain the closed 
session minutes of the June 17, 2025 Board Meeting. 
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Mr. Hunt, Ms. Moshage, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. 
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
  

8



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
July 15, 2025 
Page 7 
 

_____     _____ 
 JKM      MOR 

OTHER 
Dr. Morris stated updates to the Naming Rights policy will come to Board in August. Contact her 
with questions. 
 
Dr. Morris read an email from Maggie Yang, the Paul Simon Essay Contest winner and Spring 
2025 graduate, thanking her instructors, administrators, and support staff for all their assistance 
during her time at IVCC. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________    _____________________________ 
Jay K. McCracken, Board Chair    Dr. Maureen O. Rebholz, Secretary 

9



 

 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT NO. 513 

 
 
 

TREASURER'S REPORT  

July 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kathy Ross 
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer 

 
Eric Johnson 

Controller 

10



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – July 2025 

Revenues 
 As of July 31, Summer 2025 credit hours are 4,710 or 18.68 percent more than Summer 

2024 at this time.  July 30 was the tuition deadline for the Fall 2025 semester.  Credit 
hours are 24,587 compared to 22,609 for Fall 2024.  This is an 8.75 percent increase.  
After the first drop for non-payment on July 31, credit hours are 23,858 or 8.02 percent 
more than Fall 2024 at this time. Total credit hours are 28,568 or 56.7 percent of budgeted 
credit hours of 50,341. 

 The district EAV (equalized assessed valuation) increased by $315.3 million or 7.34 
percent over 2023.  The largest increases came from farmland and residential.  The district 
EAV increased to 4,612,885,484 for tax year 2024 compared to 4,297,594,872 for tax 
year 2023. Tax collections as of July 31 are $3,971,240.      

 The FY2026 State allocations were published on June 24, 2025.  Base Operating is based 
on a 1 percent increase.  The State budget includes an additional 2 percent increase for 
Base Operating but it is subject to the Governor’s approval.  ICCB doesn’t anticipate this to 
be awarded until mid-year after revenue projections can be evaluated. We have not 
received CTE allocations at this time.  Below are IVCC’s allocations compared to the 
FY2026 budget at this time. 

Grant FY2026 Allocation FY2026 Budget Difference 
Base Operating $2,180,489 $2,359,999 ($179,510) 
Small College $24,927 0 $24,927 
Equalization $50,000 $50,000 0 

 
Expenses 

 Overall, expenses are running at 11.4 percent of budget.   
 Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center and 2025 Campus 

Renovations.   
 Information Technologies is running at 26.7 percent; however, several annual software 

support renewals are paid in July. 
 Risk Management is running at 44.7 percent; however, insurance renewals are paid in July. 

 
Protection, Health & Safety Projects 

 The D201 project is in substantial completion.  We are down to one outstanding item.   
 The 2025 Campus Renovations began on May 13.  Vissering has developed a plan in order 

for the cafeteria and corridor in building C to be turned back over to the College by 
September 12, 2025.  A contingency plan for Food Service’s return on August 11, 2025 has 
been established and communicated to staff.  Marketing has developed signage and 
communication for monitors to inform students.  Fireproofing started on July 28, 2025 in 
building A and will take approximately 2 weeks.  In building E, the HVAC demo is complete 
and electrical rough-in is 90 percent complete.  Some additional change orders have been 
submitted and approved mainly due to lighting changes and additional fireproofing 
necessary after the abatement.  They are included in the Board Book as an Item for 
Information. Detours have been going well but they will be discussed again at In-Service to 
ensure all returning to campus feel comfortable with them. The Microbiology, Lighting and 
Asbestos Abatement portions will be PHS.  All other costs will be paid with fund balance 
reserves.   

 
 

11



Other Building, Grant, and IT Work 
 Design work is complete for the Agricultural Educational Center. We submitted an 

extension for the EDA grant with the projected schedule of 6/24/25 Receipt of Bids, 
7/15/25 Board Approval of Bids, 9/8/25 Construction Start Date, and a 12/31/26 
Substantial Completion Date along with all updated documents. We received EDA’s 
approval on June 11, 2025.  We went out to bid on June 30, 2025.  The Pre-Bid Meeting 
was held on July 17, 2025 with more than ten general contractors attending.  Receipt of 
Bids and Bid Opening were held on July 31, 2025. The Bid Results Action Item is part of the 
August 19, 2025 board packet.  Ground-breaking Ceremony is scheduled for August 22, 
2025 with construction to begin in early September. 

 The Bluestone design team have incorporated relevant anecdotes local to the Midwest 
into the displays and the design phase is nearing completion. We met with Paul Bluestone 
on January 13th.  We received final copies to review.  We have provided edits and 
approved both panels. The construction phase of the panels has begun.   

 Building J, CTC, and the Ottawa Center have had their distance learning equipment 
installed.  In addition, the huddle room equipment for Counseling is complete.  Ottawa 
Center is ready for use. Training on the equipment is scheduled for early August. All other 
rooms in the older part of the College will need facility and IT work to prepare the rooms 
for the distance learning equipment.  Renovations on the classrooms have begun as part of 
the 2025 Campus Renovations project.  Installation of equipment for those rooms is 
scheduled for the first week in November. 

12



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Combined Balance Sheet

All Fund Types and Account Groups
July 31, 2025

Unaudited

Governmental Funds Types
Proprietary
Fund Types

Fiduciary
Fund Types Account Groups

General
Special

Revenue
Debt

Service Enterprise
Trust and

Agency

General
Fixed
Assets

General
Long-Term

Debt

Total
(Memorandum

Only)

Assets and Other Debits
Cash and cash equivalents 3,485,531$           3,152,792$           252,988$               179,775$               433,049$               -$                        -$                        7,504,134              
Investments 16,525,901           6,078,362             681,453                 -                          44,346                   -                          -                          23,330,063            

Receivables -                          
   Property Taxes 12,167,383           2,751,315             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          14,918,698            
   Governmental claims -                          438,537                 -                          -                          183,484                 -                          -                          622,020                  
   Tuition and fees 2,187,418             -                          -                          504,510                 -                          -                          -                          2,691,928              
   Lease 244,494                 
   CCHC Dividend 2,785,051             

Due from other funds 1,646,510             1                             -                          89,815                   15,363                   -                          -                          1,751,690              
Due to/from student groups -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Bookstore inventories -                          -                          -                          103,023                 -                          -                          -                          103,023                  

Other assets 232,560                 173,436                 3,020                     -                          -                          -                          -                          409,016                  
Deferred Outflows -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          652,164                 652,164                  
Fixed assets - net -                          -                          -                          25,126                   -                          62,734,044           -                          62,759,169            

Other debits -                          
   Amount available in -                          
     Debt Service Fund -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
   Amount to be provided -                          
     to retire debt -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          12,962,465           12,962,465            

Total assets and deferred outflows 39,274,848$         12,594,443$         937,461$               902,249$               676,242$               62,734,044$         13,614,629$         130,733,915$       

13



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Combined Balance Sheet

All Fund Types and Account Groups
July 31, 2025

Unaudited

Governmental Funds Types
Proprietary
Fund Types

Fiduciary
Fund Types Account Groups

General
Special

Revenue
Debt

Service Enterprise
Trust and

Agency

General
Fixed
Assets

General
Long-Term

Debt

Total
(Memorandum

Only)
Liabilities
Accounts payable 68,051                   -                          -                          -                          8,007                     -                          -                          76,058                    
Accrued salaries & benefits 677,052                 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          677,052                  
Post-retirement benefits & other 152,803                 128,701                 -                          4,868                     -                          -                          -                          286,372                  
Unclaimed property 6,193                     -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          6,193                      
Due to other funds 71,788                   1,245,827             -                          194,054                 240,021                 -                          -                          1,751,690              0                       
Due to student groups/deposits -                          -                          -                          -                          428,214                 -                          -                          428,214                  
Current Portion-Capital Lease -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          204,184                 204,184                  
Current Portion-SBITA 652,758                 652,758                  
Accrued Interest -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          41,822                   41,822                    
Capital Lease Payable -                          -                          -                          131                         -                          -                          514,412                 514,543                  
SBITA Payable -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          1,253,522             1,253,522              
Deferred inflows -                          -                          
   Property taxes 6,086,088             1,376,187             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          7,462,275              
   Tuition and fees 18,043                   -                          -                          43,945                   -                          -                          -                          61,988                    
   Grants -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
    Lease Receivable 244,494                 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          244,494                  

OPED -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          6,335,504             6,335,504              
   OPEB long term debt -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          4,612,427             4,612,427              
Total Liabilities 7,324,511             2,750,715             -                          242,999                 676,242                 -                          13,614,629           24,609,096            

Net Position/Net Assets
Net investment in general fixed assets -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          62,734,044           -                          62,734,044            
Fund balance -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
   Reserved for restricted purposes -                          9,843,728             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          9,843,728              
   Reserved for debt service -                          -                          937,461                 -                          -                          -                          -                          937,461                  
   Unreserved 31,950,337           -                          -                          659,250                 -                          -                          -                          32,609,587            

-                          
Total liabilities and net position 39,274,848$         12,594,443$         937,461$               902,249$               676,242$               62,734,044$         13,614,629$         130,733,915$       

14



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

Education
Fund

Operations
&

Maintenance
Fund

Operations &
Maintenance

Restricted
Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Auxiliary
Enterprise

Fund

Restricted
Purposes

Fund

Working
Cash
Fund

Audit
Fund

Liability
Protection &
Settlement

Fund

Total
(Memorandum

Only)
Actual Revenue 7,623,448$        758,513$            511,435$            -$                    551,845$            600,956$            17,367$              10,828$              381,267$            10,455,660$      
Actual Expenditures 3,390,192           743,567              198,395              -                      146,664              440,289              -                      8,000                  420,922              5,348,029           
Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Excess (deficit) of Revenues and
   other financing sources over
   expenditures and other financing
   uses 4,233,256           14,946                313,040              -                      405,181              160,667              17,367                2,828                  (39,655)               5,107,631           

Fund balances July 1, 2025 (estimated)  23,022,336        3,903,865           2,797,014           932,818              401,960              18,738                5,391,602           42,537                895,379              37,406,249        

Fund balances July 31, 2025 27,255,592$      3,918,811$        3,110,054$        932,818$            807,141$            179,405$            5,408,969$        45,365$              855,724$            42,513,880$      

15



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
EDUCATION FUND REVENUES
Local Government Sources:

Current Taxes 2,640,781$            11,612,940$          22.7% 1,658,322$            10,777,223$          15.4%
Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax 240,066                 1,558,496              15.4% 351,613                 2,665,550              13.2%
Tax Increment Financing Distributions 39,262                   357,000                 11.0% 25,165                   443,700                 5.7%

Total Local Government 2,920,108              13,528,436            21.6% 2,035,100              13,886,473            14.7%

State Government:
ICCB Credit Hour Grant 234,872                 2,009,101              11.7% 275,083                 1,962,850              14.0%
Equalization Grant 4,167                      50,000                   8.3% 4,167                      50,000                   8.3%
Career/Technical Education  Formula Grant -                          246,384                 0.0% 120,777                 237,699                 50.8%
Other -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Statement Government 239,038                 2,305,485              10.4% 400,026                 2,250,549              17.8%

Federal Government
PELL Administrative Fees -                          6,000                      0.0% -                          8,000                      0.0%

Total Federal Government -                          6,000                      0.0% -                          8,000                      0.0%

Student Tuition and Fees:
Tuition 3,761,300              7,249,704              51.9% 3,524,820              6,480,435              54.4%
Fees 611,386                 1,084,212              56.4% 518,770                 914,982                 56.7%

Total Tuition and Fees 4,372,686              8,333,916              52.5% 4,043,590              7,395,417              54.7%

Other Sources:
Public Service Revenue 12,462                   303,450                 4.1% 25,555                   302,472                 8.4%
Other Sources: 79,153                   871,265                 9.1% 67,715                   795,302                 8.5%

Total Other Sources 91,615                   1,174,715              7.8% 93,270                   1,097,774              8.5%

TOTAL EDUCATION FUND REVENUE 7,623,448$            25,348,552$          30.1% 6,571,986$            24,638,213$          26.7%

EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES
Instruction:

Salaries 982,055                 8,911,809              11.0% 724,568                 8,866,718              8.2%
Employee Benefits 168,710                 1,755,963              9.6% 122,197                 1,807,840              6.8%
Contractual Services 18,095                   212,551                 8.5% 24,671                   176,990                 13.9%
Materials & Supplies 18,951                   614,693                 3.1% 25,110                   542,413                 4.6%
Conference & Meeting 7,092                      305,045                 2.3% 3,235                      195,492                 1.7%
Fixed Charges 16,288                   103,750                 15.7% 8,449                      92,000                   9.2%
Capital Outlay -                          -                          0.0% -                          65,260                   0.0%
Other -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

Total Instruction 1,211,192              11,903,811            10.2% 908,231                 11,746,713            7.7%

16



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%

Academic Support:
Salaries 145,482                 1,444,903              10.1% 86,550                   1,363,864              6.3%
Employee Benefits 19,966                   207,395                 9.6% 11,109                   220,352                 5.0%
Contractual Services 27,289                   284,949                 9.6% 34,953                   215,744                 16.2%
Materials & Supplies 31,790                   485,451                 6.5% 46,373                   315,314                 14.7%
Conference & Meeting 1,415                      21,068                   6.7% 395                         17,675                   2.2%
Utilities 4,215                      42,750                   9.9% 2,000                      25,500                   7.8%
Capital Outlay -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          
Other -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          

Total Academic Support 230,157                 2,486,516              9.3% 181,381                 2,158,449              8.4%

Student Services:
Salaries 185,880                 1,970,636              9.4% 115,744                 1,806,804              6.4%
Employee Benefits 36,396                   403,128                 9.0% 21,442                   370,295                 5.8%
Contractual Services 22,325                   112,872                 19.8% 30,465                   105,992                 28.7%
Materials & Supplies 5,791                      124,317                 4.7% 6,013                      101,045                 6.0%
Conference & Meeting 386                         61,500                   0.6% 145                         57,062                   0.3%
Utilities 44                           -                          0.0% 45                           -                          

Total Student Services 250,822                 2,672,453              9.4% 173,854                 2,441,198              7.1%

Public Services/Continuing Education:
Salaries 47,271                   417,891                 11.3% 32,005                   438,148                 7.3%
Employee Benefits 10,530                   95,690                   11.0% 7,246                      106,609                 6.8%
Contractual Services 21,560                   307,000                 7.0% 14,280                   217,000                 6.6%
Materials & Supplies 10,146                   81,500                   12.4% 10,343                   85,200                   12.1%
Conference & Meeting 105                         11,600                   0.9% 295                         22,600                   1.3%
Utilities -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          
Other -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          

Total Public Services/Continuing Education 89,612                   913,681                 9.8% 64,169                   869,557                 7.4%

Institutional Support:
Salaries 314,706                 2,769,954              11.4% 182,615                 2,708,204              6.7%
Employee Benefits 109,313                 738,543                 14.8% 78,992                   731,323                 10.8%
Contractual Services 743,901                 1,303,210              57.1% 628,993                 1,565,879              40.2%
Materials & Supplies 108,306                 596,648                 18.2% 110,371                 509,230                 21.7%
Conference & Meeting 747                         108,133                 0.7% 2,771                      104,276                 2.7%
Utilities 1,496                      16,150                   9.3% 1,456                      10,500                   13.9%
Capital Outlay -                          2,452,964              0.0% -                          878,000                 
Other -                          45,500                   0.0% -                          25,500                   0.0%
Provision for Contingency -                          192,195                 0.0% -                          162,129                 0.0%

Total Institutional Support 1,278,469              8,223,297              15.5% 1,005,197              6,695,041              15.0%

Scholarships, Grants and Waivers 329,940                 1,156,000              28.5% 245,079                 1,080,500              22.7%

TOTAL EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES 3,390,192$            27,355,758$          12.4% 2,577,910$            24,991,458$          10.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       (95,758)$                0.0% -$                       43,245$                 0.0%

17



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND REVENUES
Local Government Sources:

Current Taxes 428,956$               1,889,051$            22.7% 272,808$               1,774,029$            15.4%
Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax 42,365                   271,256                 15.6% 62,049                   400,225                 15.5%
Tax Increment Financing Disbursements 13,087                   121,380                 10.8% 8,388                      122,955                 6.8%

Total Local Government 484,408                 2,281,687              21.2% 343,246                 2,297,209              14.9%

State Government:
ICCB Credit Hour Grant 41,448                   350,898                 11.8% 44,145                   341,899                 12.9%

Total State Government 41,448                   350,898                 11.8% 44,145                   341,899                 12.9%

Student Tuition and Fees
Tuition 217,680                 400,513                 54.4% 201,297                 360,646                 55.8%

Total Tuition and Fees 217,680                 400,513                 54.4% 201,297                 360,646                 55.8%

Other Sources:
Facilities Revenue 6,641                      105,266                 6.3% 7,485                      112,080                 6.7%
Investment Revenue 8,577                      188,599                 4.5% 21,770                   166,250                 13.1%
Other (240)                       4,000                      -6.0% -                          5,000                      0.0%

Total Other Sources 14,978                   297,865                 5.0% 29,255                   283,330                 10.3%

TOTAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE REVENUES 758,513$               3,330,963$            22.8% 617,944$               3,283,084$            18.8%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND EXPENDITURES
Operations & Maintenance of Plant:

Salaries 121,986                 1,235,390              9.9% 75,786                   1,200,296              6.3%
Employee Benefits 29,287                   344,705                 8.5% 19,073                   334,181                 5.7%
Contractual Services 22,016                   180,300                 12.2% 19,823                   179,200                 11.1%
Materials & Supplies 11,318                   315,500                 3.6% 7,122                      357,250                 2.0%
Conference & Meeting -                          900                         0.0% 101                         1,300                      7.7%
Fixed Charges 321,543                 299,000                 107.5% 294,599                 216,000                 136.4%
Utilities 58,512                   701,000                 8.3% 19,034                   729,100                 2.6%
Capital Outlay 167,851                 1,246,441              13.5% 7,667                      1,569,415              0.5%
Provision for Contingency -                          10,184                   0.0% -                          18,932                   0.0%
Other -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!

Total Operations & Maintenance of Plant 732,513                 4,333,420              16.9% 443,203                 4,605,674              9.6%

Institutional Support:
Salaries 5,314                      67,243                   7.9% 4,505                      64,242                   7.0%
Employee Benefits 2,956                      41,080                   7.2% 2,583                      40,773                   6.3%
Contractual Services 2,746                      2,850                      96.4% 2,746                      2,615                      105.0%
Materials & Supplies 38                           6,011                      0.6% 195                         5,580                      3.5%
Fixed Charges -                          4,300                      0.0% -                          4,200                      0.0%
Other -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Institutional Support 11,054                   121,484                 9.1% 10,029                   117,410                 8.5%

TOTAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 743,567$               4,454,904$            16.7% 453,233$               4,723,084$            9.6%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       -$                       #DIV/0! -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

18



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND (RESTRICTED)
Local Government Sources:

Current Taxes 509,408$               2,020,344$            25.2% 183,888$               1,229,645$            15.0%
State Government Sources -                          208,478                 0.0% -                          220,788                 0.0%
Federal Government Sources -                          3,019,714              0.0% -                          3,500,000              0.0%
Investment Revenue 2,027                      97,850                   2.1% 5,106                      114,000                 4.5%
Other -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

TOTAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND
(RESTRICTED) REVENUES 511,435$               5,346,386$            9.6% 188,993$               5,064,433$            3.7%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND RESTRICTED
EXPENDITURES

Contractual Services -                          504,357                 0.0% -                          505,777                 0.0%
Materials and Supplies -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
Fixed Charges -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
Capital Outlay 198,395                 5,537,695              3.6% (48,645)                  6,080,406              -0.8%

TOTAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND
(RESTRICTED) EXPENDITURES 198,395$               6,042,052$            3.3% (48,645)$                6,586,183$            -0.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       930,000$               0.0% -$                       870,000$               0.0%

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Investment Revenue -$                       8,000$                   0.0% 9,526$                   8,000$                   119.1%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES -$                       8,000$                   0.0% 9,526$                   8,000$                   119.1%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES -$                       -$                       0.0% 122$                       -$                       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       (930,000)$              0.0% -$                       (870,000)$              0.0%

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES FUND REVENUE
Service Fees 551,845$               1,569,624$            35.2% 438,262$               1,597,503$            27.4%
Investment Revenue -                          14,000                   0.0% -                          3,000                      0.0%
Other Revenue -                          200                         0.0% -                          200                         0.0%

TOTAL AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES FUND REVENUES 551,845$               1,583,824$            34.8% 438,262$               1,600,703$            27.4%

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES FUND EXPENSES
Salaries 27,900                   376,562                 7.4% 18,748                   364,331                 5.1%
Employee Benefits 6,165                      86,094                   7.2% 4,084                      104,920                 3.9%
Contractual Services 20,031                   1,017,530              2.0% 4,389                      996,035                 0.4%
Materials & Supplies 92,429                   480,435                 19.2% 35,582                   483,198                 7.4%
Conference & Meeting -                          43,048                   0.0% 630                         40,352                   1.6%
Fixed Charges 140                         61,033                   0.2% 20,102                   58,696                   34.2%
Capital Outlay/Depreciation -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Other -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!

19



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
TOTAL AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES EXPENDITURES 146,664$               2,064,702$            7.1% 83,534$                 2,047,532$            4.1%

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES  INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       497,172$               0.0% -$                       454,029$               0.0%

20



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND REVENUES
State Government Sources 102,030$               755,243$               13.5% (21,985)$                659,077$               -3.3%
Federal Government Sources 493,363                 4,411,810              11.2% 449,182                 4,408,805              10.2%
Nongovernmental Gifts or Grants 3,649                      -                          0.0% (2,011)                    -                          #DIV/0!
Other Revenue 1,914                      2,000                      95.7% 2,318                      2,000                      0.0%

TOTAL RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND REVENUES 600,956$               5,169,053$            11.6% 427,505$               5,069,882$            8.4%

RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND EXPENDITURES
Instruction:

Salaries 35,392                   527,642                 6.7% 18,491                   687,303                 2.7%
Employee Benefits 11,087                   184,541                 6.0% 6,348                      253,816                 2.5%
Contractual Services 2,845                      112,698                 2.5% 11,263                   107,651                 10.5%
Materials & Supplies (2,069)                    155,752                 -1.3% 321                         166,223                 0.2%
Conference & Meeting 35                           14,350                   0.2% -                          24,950                   0.0%
Utilities -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Capital Outlay (10,144)                  150,081                 -                          -                          0.0%
Other -                          -                          -                          -                          0.0%

Total Instruction 37,147                   1,145,064              3.2% 36,423                   1,239,943              2.9%

Academic Support
  Salaries -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
   Employee Benefits -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

Contractual Services -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Materials and Supplies -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Conference & Meeting -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

Total Academic Support -                          -                          -                          -                          #DIV/0!

Student Services:
Salaries 24,952                   238,249                 10.5% 15,287                   223,904                 6.8%
Employee Benefits 6,912                      69,232                   10.0% 4,347                      80,330                   5.4%
Contractual Services 3,000                      6,290                      47.7% (4,502)                    4,781                      -94.2%
Materials & Supplies 130                         6,579                      2.0% 4,026                      1,900                      211.9%
Conference & Meeting -                          9,398                      0.0% 156                         5,175                      3.0%
Utilities -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
Capital Outlay -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Tuition Waivers (TRiO Grant) 1,150                      27,706                   4.2% -                          28,000                   0.0%

Total Student Services 36,144                   357,454                 10.1% 19,313                   344,090                 5.6%

Public Services/Continuing Education:
   Salaries 5,588                      76,115                   0.0% 1,623                      45,000                   0.0%
   Employee Benefits 118                         3,246                      0.0% 388                         4,000                      0.0%
   Materials and Supplies 26                           -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

Contractual Services and Other 7,225                      81,040                   0.0% 250                         51,000                   0.0%
Total Public Services: 12,956                   160,401                 0.0% 2,261                      100,000                 0.0%

Operations & Maintenance of Plant:
Contractual Services -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          0.0%
Capital Outlay -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          0.0%
Maintenance supplies -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

21



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%
Total Operations & Maintenance of Plant -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%

Institutional Support:
Salaries (Federal Work Study) -                          94,193                   0.0% -                          82,888                   0.0%
Contractual Services -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Institutional Support -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
SURS on-behalf -                          -                          0.0% -                          -                          0.0%
Other -                          -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!

Total Institutional Support -                          94,193                   0.0% -                          82,888                   0.0%

Student Grants and Waivers (PELL & SEOG& HEERF) 354,043                 3,419,941              10.4% 205,261                 3,310,961              6.2%

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUND EXPENDITURES 440,289$               5,177,053$            8.5% 263,259$               5,077,882$            5.2%

RESTRICTED INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       2,000$                   0.0% -$                       2,000$                   0.0%

WORKING CASH FUND REVENUES
Investment Revenue 17,367$                 195,000$               8.9% 37,647$                 150,000$               25.1%

TOTAL WORKING CASH FUND EXPENDITURES -$                       -$                       0.0% 430$                       -$                       0.0%

 WORKING CASH INTERFUND TRANSFERS - NET -$                       (350,000)$              0.0% -$                       (445,680)$              0.0%

22



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Summary of  Fiscal Year 2026 Revenues & Expenditures by Fund

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
Unaudited

7/31/2025
Annual Budget

FY2026
Actual/Budget

8.3% 7/31/2024
Annual Budget

FY2025
Actual/Budget

8.3%

AUDIT FUND REVENUES
Local Government Sources:

Current Taxes 10,828$                 49,628$                 21.8% 7,021$                   44,351$                 15.8%
Investment Revenue -                          750                         0.0% 74                           600                         12.3%

TOTAL AUDIT FUND REVENUES 10,828                   50,378                   21.5% 7,095                      44,951                   15.8%

AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES
Contractual Services 8,000                      47,200                   16.9% -                          44,000                   0.0%

TOTAL AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES 8,000$                   47,200$                 16.9% -$                       44,000$                 0.0%

LIABILITY, PROTECTION & SETTLEMENT FUND
REVENUE

Local Government Sources:
Current Taxes 381,267$               1,684,416$            22.6% 248,491$               1,577,755$            15.7%

Investment Revenue -                          27,000                   0.0% 896                         32,000                   2.8%
Other Revenue -                          -                          -                          -                          0.0%

TOTAL LIABILITY, PROTECTION & SETTLEMENT FUND
REVENUE 381,267                 1,711,416              22.3% 249,386                 1,609,755              15.5%

LIABILITY, PROTECTION & SETTLEMENT FUND
EXPENDITURES

Student Services:
Salaries 14,242                   141,837                 10.0% 6,092                      90,324                   6.7%
Employee Benefits 4,548                      72,558                   6.3% 1,907                      28,914                   6.6%
Contractual Services 111,339                 168,500                 66.1% 110,500                 125,500                 88.0%
Materials & Supplies 228                         500                         45.6% 222                         500                         44.3%

Total Student Services 130,357                 383,395                 34.0% 118,721                 245,238                 48.4%

Operations & Maintenance of Plant:
Contractual Services 46,552                   678,780                 6.9% 31,151                   549,000                 5.7%
Materials & Supplies 31                           4,500                      0.7% 77                           800                         9.6%
Utilities 30                           300                         10.0% 31                           500                         6.2%

Total Operations & Maintenance of Plant 46,613                   683,580                 6.8% 31,259                   550,300                 5.7%

Institutional Support:
Salaries 11,331                   91,717                   12.4% 7,070                      88,672                   8.0%
Employee Benefits 2,060                      231,897                 0.9% 1,439                      284,190                 0.5%
Contractual Services 86,667                   161,500                 53.7% 39,579                   180,150                 22.0%
Materials & Supplies 2,142                      11,500                   18.6% -                          15,000                   0.0%
Conference & Meeting -                          10,500                   0.0% -                          4,500                      0.0%
Fixed Charges 141,752                 283,700                 50.0% 108,065                 283,700                 38.1%

Total Institutional Support 243,953                 790,814                 30.8% 156,153                 856,212                 18.2%

TOTAL LIABILITY, PROTECTION & SETTLEMENT FUND
EXPENDITURES 420,922$               1,857,789$            22.7% 306,133$               1,651,750$            18.5%

23



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Fiscal Year 2026 Budget to Actual Comparison

For the one month ended July 31, 2025
as of July 31, 2025

Unaudited

Department
Actual

FY2026

Annual
Budget 
FY2026

Actual/
Budget

8.3%
President 47,587            356,645          13.3%
Board of Trustees 5,143              19,700            26.1%
Marketing and Communications 45,747            572,504          8.0%
Foundation 27,471            244,041          11.3%
Continuing Education 87,407            913,681          9.6%
Non-Credit Workforce (Grant) 4,265              121,300          3.5%

Facilities 930,907          6,217,280      15.0%
Information Technologies 925,264          3,462,532      26.7%
Institutional Effectiveness 33,954            272,185          12.5%
Academic Affairs 39,859            375,536          10.6%
ATOMAT (Grant) 10,623            171,173          6.2%
Carl Perkins (Grant) (2,618)             269,900          -1.0%
Distance Learning (Grant) -                  -                  #DIV/0!
PATH (Grant) 19,914            312,448          6.4%
Adult Education 29,816            497,894          6.0%
Learning Resources 212,324          1,842,848      11.5%

Workforce Development Division 180,063          2,395,201      7.5%
Natural Sciences & Business Division 368,641          3,361,493      11.0%
Humanities & Fine Arts/Social Science Division 357,613          3,421,070      10.5%
Health Professions Division 303,667          2,717,607      11.2%

Enrollment Services 56,052            725,264          7.7%
Counseling & Student Success 110,945          1,120,484      9.9%
Student Services 23,755            259,250          9.2%
Financial Aid 373,087          3,856,928      9.7%
Career Services 7,559              60,531            12.5%
Athletics 31,899            419,672          7.6%
TRiO (Student Success Grant) 36,144            357,454          10.1%
Ottawa Center 9,266              131,695          7.0%

Campus Security 46,613            679,580          6.9%
Business Services/General Institution 169,212          3,535,959      4.8%
DCEO-Ag Site work (Grant) -                  208,478          0.0%
Ag. Ed Center (Grant) -                  3,949,714      0.0%
Risk Management 355,292          794,814          44.7%
Tuition Waivers 329,940          1,201,000      27.5%

Food Service 8,763              294,200          3.0%
Purchasing 18,258            163,398          11.2%
Human Resources 30,093            275,685          10.9%
Bookstore 101,935          1,224,153      8.3%
Shipping & Receiving 11,054            121,484          9.1%
Copy Center 514                  74,677            0.7%

Total FY26 Expenditures 5,348,029      46,999,458    11.4%

24



25



Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
Investment Status Report

All Funds
July 31, 2025

Instrument

Current 
Portfolio 

Distribution
Current 
Portfolio

Weighted Average 
Yield

Illinois 
Investment 

Pool         
ISDLAF+

Certificates of 
Deposit      

Government 
Securities Cash & Trusts Total

Current 
Distribution

Cash 23.9% 7,412,142$      3.222% Institution
Financial Aid Account 2.3% 704,574           3.750% IL Funds -General 6,715,574$     -                        -                        6,715,574        22%
Certificates of Deposit & 
Government Securities 46.8% 14,529,016      4.004% ISDLAF+ Funds 1,699,478       7,938,380         -                        9,637,858        31%
Illinois Investment Pool & 
ISDLAF+ 27.1% 8,415,052        4.400% Midland States Bank -                       -                        6,132,743         6,132,743        20%

Total 31,060,783$    3.919% Midland States-F/A -                       -                        704,574            704,574           2%
Midland States-Bldg -                       -                        -                    -                       0%
LaSalle State Bank -                       -                        1,053,885         1,053,885        3%
Commerce Bank -                       -                        -                    -                       0%
Multi Bank Securities -                       239,490            -                    239,490           1%
Hometown Ntl Bank -                       -                        -                    -                       0%
PMA Holdings -                       6,351,146         52,309              6,403,454        21%
Heartland Bank -                       -                        173,204            173,204           1%
Marseilles Bank -                       -                    -                        -                       0%

31,060,783$    8,415,052$     14,529,016$     8,116,715$      31,060,783$    100%

$
$5

$10
$15
$20

Am
ou

nt
 M

at
ur

in
g

(in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Maturity Schedule

Cash
24%

Financial Aid 
Account

2%Certificates of 
Deposit & 

Government 
Securities

47%

Illinois Investment 
Pool & ISDLAF+

27%

$

$10

$20

$30

$40

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

(M
ill

io
ns

)

Fund Balance Analysis

Operating Funds (01 & 02)

Target (25% of Budgeted Expenditures)

26



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

PMA INVESTMENT STATUS REPORT

July 31, 2025

DUE Education Oper & Maint

O&M 

Restricted Bond & Int Auxiliary Working Cash

Liability

Protection &

Settlement Total Holder Note Number

Rate

%

APY

% Investment Description

7/1/2026 42,305                21,214                13,197                46,622                123,338               FNMA 3138LDY80 2.53% 2.53% Govt Treasuries

9/1/2026 30,436                15,262                9,495                  33,542                88,735                 FNMA 3140LDB65 1.10% 1.10% Govt Treasuries

1/25/2027 25,419                12,747                7,930                  28,013                74,109                 FHLMC 3137BVZ82 3.43% 3.43% Govt Treasuries

3/31/2027 114,799              57,567                35,812                126,513              334,691               J.P. Morgan 91282CEF4 2.50% 2.50% Govt Treasuries

6/25/2027 84,232                42,239                26,277                92,827                245,575               FHLMC 3137F2LJ3 3.12% 3.12% Govt Treasuries

7/25/2027 42,114                21,118                13,138                46,411                122,781               FHLMC 3137FAWS3 3.19% 3.19% Govt Treasuries

9/25/2027 24,778                12,425                7,730                  27,307                72,240                 FHLMC 3137FBU79 3.19% 3.19% Govt Treasuries

9/30/2027 34,612                17,357                10,797                38,144                100,910               Scotia Capital 91282CFM8 4.13% 4.13% Govt Treasuries

12/25/2027 42,519                21,321                13,264                46,857                123,962               FNMA 3136AY7L1 3.09% 3.09% Govt Treasuries

5/31/2028 213,238              106,930              66,520                234,997              621,685               Bofa Securities 91282CHE4 3.63% 3.63% Govt Treasuries

6/25/2028 34,919                17,511                10,893                38,483                101,806               FHLMC 3137HACX2 4.82% 4.82% Govt Treasuries

9/25/2028 52,507                26,330                16,380                57,865                153,081               FHLMC 3137HAST4 4.85% 4.85% Govt Treasuries

10/25/2028 35,222                17,663                10,988                38,816                102,689               FHLMC 3137HB3D4 5.07% 5.07% Govt Treasuries

11/25/2028 26,383                13,230                8,230                  29,075                76,919                 FHLMC 3137HBCF9 5.00% 5.00% Govt Treasuries

12/25/2028 34,746                17,423                10,839                38,291                101,299               FHLMC 3137HBLV4 4.57% 4.57% Govt Treasuries

1/1/2029 52,617                26,385                16,414                57,987                153,404               FNMA 3140NUFF1 4.83% 4.83% Govt Treasuries

2/1/2029 37,686                18,898                11,756                41,532                109,872               FNMA 3140HS3R0 3.66% 3.66% Govt Treasuries

3/25/2029 35,447                17,775                11,058                39,064                103,344               FHLMC 3137HCKV3 5.18% 5.18% Govt Treasuries

5/25/2029 35,049                17,576                10,934                38,626                102,185               FHLMC 3137HDJJ0 4.80% 4.80% Govt Treasuries

7/31/2029 58,855                29,513                18,360                64,860                171,588               Scotia Capital 91282CLC3 4.00% 4.00% Govt Treasuries

9/25/2029 18,118                9,085                  5,652                  19,966                52,821                 FHLMC 3137H9D71 3.00% 3.00% Govt Treasuries

9/25/2029 35,100                17,601                10,950                38,681                102,332               FHLMC 3137HHJL6 4.79% 4.79% Govt Treasuries

9/30/2029 34,458                17,279                10,749                37,974                100,461               Scotia Capital 91282CFL0 3.88% 3.88% Govt Treasuries

10/31/2029 86,567                43,410                27,005                95,401                252,383               Scotia Capital 91282CFT3 4.00% 4.00% Govt Treasuries

12/25/2029 34,352                17,226                10,716                37,857                100,151               FHLMC 3137HHW23 4.23% 4.23% Govt Treasuries

1/31/2030 52,465                26,309                16,367                57,819                152,960               Scotia Capital 91282CMG3 4.25% 4.25% Govt Treasuries

2/25/2030 20,775                10,418                6,481                  22,895                60,568                 FHLMC 3137HKPF5 4.43% 4.43% Govt Treasuries

27



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

PMA INVESTMENT STATUS REPORT

July 31, 2025

DUE Education Oper & Maint

O&M 

Restricted Bond & Int Auxiliary Working Cash

Liability

Protection &

Settlement Total Holder Note Number

Rate

%

APY

% Investment Description

2/28/2030 34,634                17,367                10,804                38,168                100,973               Citigroup Global 91282CGQ8 4.00% 4.00% Govt Treasuries

3/31/2030 34,619                17,360                10,800                38,152                100,930               J.P. Morgan 91282CMU2 4.00% 4.00% Govt Treasuries

4/25/2030 25,962                13,019                8,099                  28,612                75,692                 FHLMC 3137HLY48 4.40% 4.40% Govt Treasuries

4/30/2030 34,434                17,267                10,742                37,948                100,391               Citigroup Global 91282CMZ1 3.88% 3.88% Govt Treasuries

7/25/2030 25,840                12,958                8,061                  28,477                75,335                 FHLMC 3137HAGZ3 4.28% 4.28% Govt Treasuries

9/30/2026 34,639                17,370                10,806                38,173                100,988               Home Depot 437076CV2 4.95% 4.95% Corporate Issue

10/23/2026 33,712                16,905                10,517                37,152                98,286                 Wells Fargo Co 949746SH5 3.00% 3.00% Corporate Issue

11/21/2026 33,732                16,915                10,523                37,174                98,343                 Abbvie 00287YBV0 2.95% 2.95% Corporate Issue

12/1/2026 26,019                13,047                8,117                  28,674                75,857                 Dte Elec Co 23338VAU0 4.85% 4.85% Corporate Issue

1/15/2027 33,368                16,733                10,409                36,773                97,283                 Comcast Corp 20030NBW0 2.35% 2.35% Corporate Issue

3/6/2027 17,232                8,641                  5,375                  18,990                50,238                 Duke Energy LLC 26442UAT1 4.35% 4.35% Corporate Issue

4/4/2027 34,795                17,448                10,854                38,345                101,442               Adobe Inc 00724PAE9 4.85% 4.85% Corporate Issue

5/14/2027 17,269                8,660                  5,387                  19,032                50,348                 Toyota 89236TNG6 4.50% 4.50% Corporate Issue

5/16/2027 16,912                8,480                  5,276                  18,637                49,305                 Bank of NY Mellon 06406RAD9 3.25% 3.25% Corporate Issue

10/15/2027 34,536                17,318                10,774                38,060                100,688               Caterpillar 14913UAR1 4.40% 4.40% Corporate Issue

11/8/2027 34,552                17,326                10,779                38,078                100,735               Marsh McLennan 571748BY7 4.55% 4.55% Corporate Issue

11/17/2027 34,926                17,514                10,895                38,489                101,824               Bp Cap Mkts Amer 10373QBY5 5.02% 5.02% Corporate Issue

1/7/2028 34,818                17,460                10,862                38,371                101,510               John Deere Capital 24422EXZ7 4.65% 4.65% Corporate Issue

2/7/2028 34,726                17,413                10,833                38,269                101,241               Pepsico Inc 713448GA0 4.45% 4.45% Corporate Issue

2/28/2028 34,691                17,396                10,822                38,231                101,139               State Str Corp 857477CU5 4.54% 4.54% Corporate Issue

5/1/2028 16,999                8,524                  5,303                  18,734                49,561                 Public Service Elec 74456QBU9 3.70% 3.70% Corporate Issue

5/7/2028 25,793                12,934                8,046                  28,425                75,199                 Citigroup Global 172967PZ8 4.64% 4.64% Corporate Issue

5/1/2026 52,213                26,183                16,288                57,541                152,226               Wisconsin 977100GY6 2.10% 2.10% Municipal Issue

3/1/2027 17,360                8,705                  5,415                  19,131                50,611                 California 13063D3N6 4.85% 4.85% Municipal Issue

5/15/2027 33,862                16,980                10,563                37,317                98,722                 University Ca 91412GQJ7 3.28% 3.28% Municipal Issue

6/1/2027 32,764                16,430                10,221                36,107                95,521                 Connecticut 20772KNY1 1.50% 1.50% Municipal Issue

6/30/2027 32,542                16,318                10,152                35,862                94,874                 Multnomah Cnty 625517NG8 1.25% 1.25% Municipal Issue

1/1/2029 15,777                7,911                  4,922                  17,387                45,997                 Birimingham,AL 091096NZ6 1.61% 1.61% Municipal Issue

28



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

PMA INVESTMENT STATUS REPORT

July 31, 2025

DUE Education Oper & Maint

O&M 

Restricted Bond & Int Auxiliary Working Cash

Liability

Protection &

Settlement Total Holder Note Number

Rate

%

APY

% Investment Description

Total PMA 2,178,443           1,092,397           -                      679,573              -                      2,400,733           -                      6,351,146            

29



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ISDLAF+ Investments 

July 31, 2025

DUE Education Oper & Maint O&M Restricted Bond & Int Auxiliary Working Cash

Liability

Protection &

Settlement Total Bank

Rate

%

APY

%

Certificate

Number

8/15/2025 750,000              750,000               Midland States Bank 4.06% 4.06% 1370461-1

9/15/2025 500,000              500,000               Western Alliance Bank 4.17% 4.17% 1370452-1

10/9/2025 226,000              226,000               First National Bank 5.18% 5.18% 1354333-1

10/10/2025 247,300              247,300               Alva State Bank and Trust Co 4.11% 4.11% 1383756-1

10/14/2025 244,900              244,900               OMB Bank 4.10% 4.10% 1378043-1

10/14/2025 244,900              244,900               Old Plank Trail Community Bank 4.05% 4.05% 1378044.1

10/15/2025 497,233              497,233               US Government Treasuries 4.22% 4.22% 67136-1

11/14/2025 239,700              239,700               Susquehanna Community Bank 4.25% 4.25% 1370979-1

11/14/2025 239,800              239,800               T Bank, National Association 4.21% 4.21% 1370978-1

12/15/2025 232,700              232,700               Farmers and Merchants Union 4.94% 4.94% 1363173-1

12/15/2025 239,600              239,600               Consumers Credit Union 4.20% 4.20% 1371501-1

12/15/2025 239,600              239,600               Harmony Bank 4.20% 4.20% 1371502-1

12/19/2025 244,900              244,900               Western Alliance Bank 4.21% 4.21% 1382466-1

1/7/2026 242,600              242,600               American Plus Bank, N.A. 4.00% 4.00% 1377583-1

1/8/2026 244,800              244,800               FFSB of Angola 4.16% 4.16% 1383731-1

1/9/2026 228,600              228,600               Schertz Bank & Trust 4.64% 4.64% 1357749-1

1/9/2026 240,100              240,100               KS StateBank 4.07% 4.07% 1372766-1

1/9/2026 240,100              240,100               Trustar Bank 4.07% 4.07% 1372767-1

1/12/2026 244,700              244,700               Pacific National Bank 4.14% 4.14% 1383755-1

1/14/2026 244,800              244,800               Iroquois Federal Savings and Loan 4.15% 4.15% 1384088-1

1/15/2026 238,800              238,800               Solera National Bank 4.19% 4.19% 1371500-1

1/15/2026 239,000              239,000               First Capital Bank 4.11% 4.11% 1371503-1

3/9/2026 235,300              235,300               Cornerstone Bank 4.13% 4.13% 1367958-1

3/13/2026 236,000              236,000               Servis First Bank 3.96% 3.96% 1368463-1

4/9/2026 228,600              228,600               American National Bank & Trust 4.65% 4.65% 1360552-1

4/15/2026 242,400              242,400               NexBank 4.14% 4.14% 1384089-1

9/9/2026 231,200              231,200               Financial Federal Bank, TN 4.05% 4.05% 1367957-1

2/15/2027 229,943              229,943               STRIPS 4.22% 4.22% 68254-1

8/15/2027 224,805              224,805               STRIPS 4.29% 4.29% 68255-1

Total CD 5,804,880           -                     713,600              -                     -                     1,419,900           -                     7,938,380            

30



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

INVESTMENT STATUS REPORT

July 31, 2025

DUE Education Oper & Maint O&M Restricted Bond & Int Auxiliary Working Cash

Liability

Protection &

Settlement Total Bank

Rate

%

Certificate

Number

2/25/2026 239,490              239,490               MBS 0.65% State Bank of India

Total CD -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      239,490              -                      239,490               

MBS Multi-Bank Securities, Inc.

31



$5,000 and Over Disbursements

07/01/25 - 07/31/25

Check Check Vendor Check

Number Date Number Payee Amount Description

799245 7/2/2025 209546 Allied Universal Security Serv 9,731.73$              Security Services

799246 7/2/2025 235211 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 6,616.12                Misc Special Orders

799251 7/2/2025 215714 Hu-friedy Mfg. Co, LLC 7,807.65                Instrument Kits; Prophy Kits; Sharpening Kits; Ultrasonic Kits

799256 7/2/2025 845 MCS Advertising 27,115.00              Various Signage

799263 7/2/2025 234722 Transformative Growth 111,339.00           MOU Counseling Services FY2026

ACH 7/3/2025 Internal Revenue Service 72,248.27              Federal Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/3/2025 Illinois Department of Revenue 26,135.92              State Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/3/2025 TSA EPARS 7,352.24                403(b) and 457(b)Payroll 

ACH 7/3/2025 Payroll SURS 64,235.24              SURS Retirement

799277 7/9/2025 233825 Altair Engineering, Inc 14,670.00              Altair Units- Data Analyst

799281 7/9/2025 235115 AssuredPartners of Illinois, LLC 258,429.00           BAUT/CLXS/CYBE/CPKG Renewal FY2026

799284 7/9/2025 117420 Brightly Software, Inc 7,459.81                Asset Essentials Core Plus Annual Subscription

799290 7/9/2025 1169 City of Oglesby 7,638.28                Water and Sewer Services; Oglesby Police Protection

799291 7/9/2025 115159 City of Ottawa 115,500.00           Building Rental Fee

799299 7/9/2025 233490 D2L, Ltd 42,186.65              Brightspace Core with Performance+ Admin Support

799302 7/9/2025 209907 Ellucian Company, LLC 499,151.00           Subscription Fees FY2026

799304 7/9/2025 213868 Grit Digital Health, LLC 6,650.00                SWRnwl: YOU for Students Licensing Fees FY2026

799312 7/9/2025 5259 ICCTA 5,024.00                First Half of Associate Dues FY2026

799314 7/9/2025 228502 Illinois Counties Risk Management 89,336.00              Workers' Compensation Insurance Policy FY2026

799318 7/9/2025 89267 JB Contracting Corporation 80,129.33              Site Lighting*

799334 7/9/2025 242040 Navex Global, Inc 22,470.00              NAVEX One Disclosure/Compliance

799336 7/9/2025 942 NJCAA Region IV, NFP 8,650.00                2025-2026 Membership Dues and Sport Fees

799337 7/9/2025 234390 SmartDeploy 20,520.00              SmartDeployPro Subscription FY2026

799343 7/9/2025 217287 Rehmann Technology Solutions 11,216.80              ExaGrid 48TB/72TB System Renewal FY2026

799344 7/9/2025 232702 Resero Retail Technologies, LLC 8,758.31                CampusCloud Subscription FY2026

799345 7/9/2025 170561 Respondus, Inc 11,345.00              SWRnwl: Lockdown Browser/Resondus Monitor FY2026

799351 7/9/2025 237030 Sim2grow, LLC 8,640.00                Premium Plus Med Admin Renewal FY2026

799357 7/9/2025 233062 Technolutions, Inc 25,000.00              SWRnwl: Slate Admissions Software License FY2026

799358 7/9/2025 96904 The Higher Learning Commission 6,499.85                FY2025-FY2026 FTE Dues/Base Dues

799359 7/9/2025 240617 The Lincoln National Life Insurance 6,945.27                July Premiums 2025

799361 7/9/2025 1927 Walter J Zukowski and Associates 9,448.00                Legal Services

799362 7/9/2025 228741 Watermark Insights, LLC 9,741.56                Watermark Course Evaluations and Surveys FY2026

799364 7/9/2025 201725 Zoom Video Communications, Inc 33,500.00              SWRnwl: Zoom Rooms/One for Education FY2026

E0000047 7/9/2025 209567 Delta Dental of Illinois 7,909.15                IVCC June 2025

799607 7/16/2025 209546 Allied Universal Security Serv 20,164.47              Security Services

799615 7/16/2025 214499 Constellation NewEnergy, Inc 46,565.89              Electricity

799619 7/16/2025 237664 Exan Enterprises, Inc 6,386.00                Ascent Academic Subscription FY2026

799623 7/16/2025 213868 Grit Digital Health, LLC 5,000.00                HelCompass Annual Licensing Fee FY2026

799628 7/16/2025 243032 Intech Innovations, Inc 5,600.00                Master Services Agreement

799633 7/16/2025 214093 Modern Campus 68,731.94              LLL W and C FY2026

799635 7/16/2025 1010 Newsbank, Inc 6,207.00                Access World News Research Collection FY2026

799636 7/16/2025 1011 Network of Illinois Learning Resources 17,524.93              Various Subscription Renewals FY2026

Page 1

32



$5,000 and Over Disbursements

07/01/25 - 07/31/25

Check Check Vendor Check

Number Date Number Payee Amount Description

799652 7/16/2025 1450 Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 8,547.00                Quarterly Billings

799656 7/16/2025 126119 Vissering Construction Company 286,116.30           2025 Campus Renovations; Microbiology Lab*

799683 7/17/2025 245389 Jean M Forst Estate 12,173.07              Payroll Deductions

ACH 7/17/2025 Internal Revenue Service 75,119.83              Federal Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/17/2025 Illinois Department of Revenue 26,454.58              State Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/17/2025 TSA EPARS 7,352.24                403(b) and 457(b)Payroll 

ACH 7/17/2025 Payroll SURS 68,535.03              SURS Retirement

799721 7/23/2025 117500 Academic Impressions 7,000.00                Annual Membership

799722 7/23/2025 214060 Advance Auto Parts 8,341.97                Redline Leak Locator; Phoenix Smart Scanner; Misc Parts

799724 7/23/2025 209546 Allied Universal Security Serv 10,650.26              Security Services

799726 7/23/2025 207082 Automotive Electronics Service 7,048.09                Various EV Tools

799730 7/23/2025 245173 Carroll Industrial Ventilation 7,850.00                Lincoln Electric Welder

799731 7/23/2025 223371 Central Truck Leasing, LLC 7,196.20                Monthly Tractor Lease

799736 7/23/2025 235240 Lightcast 6,367.00                SWRnwl: Lightcast Analyst FY2026

799737 7/23/2025 102229 Elan Cardmember Services 20,971.21              Monthly Credit Card Charges

799741 7/23/2025 243127 Arbor Management, Inc 8,611.91                Food Service Program

799745 7/23/2025 1468 Joliet Junior College 10,000.00              IGEN Membership Renewal FY2026

799748 7/23/2025 155100 NMTC, Inc 5,180.00                4s 3Bay 28" Toolbox

799752 7/23/2025 141461 MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc 12,331.84              Adobe Acrobat Pro; Creative Cloud for Teams

799753 7/23/2025 108132 NJCAA 5,600.00                NJCAA Membership Renewal 2025-2026

799760 7/23/2025 212686 Scenario Learning, LLC 16,975.26              Libraries; Vector Incident Training

799765 7/23/2025 209296 Sikich, LLP 8,000.00                Audit Services FY2025

799768 7/23/2025 1288 US Postal Service 5,607.68                Postage for Initial 25FA Mailing of ContEd Catalog

799769 7/23/2025 238539 Valimail, Inc 6,950.00                Valimail Enforce and Amplify FY2026

799770 7/23/2025 1927 Walter J Zukowski and Associates 9,956.75                Legal Services

E0000048 7/23/2025 209871 Community College Health Consortium 264,965.46           July 2025

E0000049 7/23/2025 209375 Refurble 19,400.00              Multiple Laptops

ACH 7/29/2025 Quadient-USPS 5,000.00                Postage for Meter

799788 7/30/2025 223371 Central Truck Leasing, LLC 7,992.19                Monthly Tractor Lease; Variable Mileage

799806 7/30/2025 138734 Krueger International 22,176.00              Multiple Chairs

799821 7/30/2025 244398 Sentinel Technologies, Inc 11,769.60              Fortis Cyber Advisory Services

ACH 7/31/2025 Internal Revenue Service 74,632.52              Federal Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/31/2025 Illinois Department of Revenue 26,616.75              State Payroll Taxes 

ACH 7/31/2025 TSA EPARS 7,352.24                403(b) and 457(b)Payroll 

ACH 7/31/2025 Payroll SURS 67,713.37              SURS Retirement

ACH 7/31/2025 EBC 6,812.45                H.R.A., F.S.A., Cobra (October 2024)

2,988,946.21$      

*Protection, Health, and Safety (PHS) Projects

Page 2

33



34



35



36



37



Action Item 12 
 
FY2026 Budget – Resolution to Adopt the Budget 
 
A notice of Public Hearing was published designating August 19, 2025 at 4:30 pm in the 
Board Room (C-307) on the campus of Illinois Valley Community College for a public 
hearing. The tentative FY2026 budget has been on display in the Business Office for 30 
days. 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration requests approval of the resolution to adopt the FY2026 Budget, 
as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 5: Fiscal Responsibility/Affordability 
 

38



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
BUDGET RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 

 
The budget for Illinois Valley Community College, Illinois Community College District No. 513, 
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of 
Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025, and ending on June 30, 2026. 
 
WHEREAS the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513, Counties of 
Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois, caused 
to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Vice President for Business Services and 
Finance has made the same conveniently available for public inspection for at least thirty days 
prior to final action thereon; and 
 
WHEREAS a public hearing was held on such budget on the 19th day of August, 2025, notice of 
said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal 
requirements have been complied with; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of said district as follows: 
 
Section 1: That the fiscal year of Illinois Valley Community College be and the same hereby 

is fixed and declared to be beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026. 
 
Section 2: That the following budget, containing an estimate of amounts available in each 

Fund, separately, and of expenditures from each be and the same is hereby 
adopted as the budget of Illinois Valley Community College for the same fiscal 
year. 

 
Motion for the adoption was made by ____________________________ and seconded by  
____________________________. On roll, ______ members present, the vote was: 
  
 AYES     NAYS 
____________________________  ____________________________   
____________________________  ____________________________  
____________________________  ____________________________  
____________________________  ____________________________  
____________________________  ____________________________  
____________________________  ____________________________  
____________________________  ____________________________ 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
       
 
The ayes being ______ and the nays being ______ the absentees being ______ and those voting 
present being ______, the Chairman declared the budget adopted this 19th day of August, 2025. 
 
 
            

Secretary, Board of Trustees, Illinois Valley Community  
College, Illinois Community College District No. 513,  
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, 

      Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois 

39



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET/APPROPRIATION 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 35 SECTION 200/18-50 
ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES 

 
 

The undersigned, Chair of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College, Illinois, 
Community College District No. 513. Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, 
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois, and the Vice President for Business Services 
and Finance/Treasurer of said taxing district, do hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true 
and correct copy of the Budget/Appropriation of said Illinois Valley Community College District 
513 for its 2025-26 fiscal year, adopted on August 19, 2025. 
 
We further certify that the estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated to be received by said 
taxing district, either set forth in said document or attached hereto separately, is a true statement 
of said estimate. 
 
 

Dated this 19th day of August, 2025. 
 
 
 
             

Chair, Board of Trustees, Illinois Valley Community  
College, Illinois Community College District No. 513, 
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, 
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois 
 

 
            

Vice President for Business Services and Finance/ 
Treasurer, Illinois Valley Community College,  
Illinois Community College District No. 513,  
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, 

      Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois 
  
 
       Filed this ____ day of _______,20__ 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
                  County Clerk 

40



Debt Service
Fund

Proprietary
Fund

Education Fund

Operations 
and 

Maintenance 
Fund

Operations 
and 

Maintenance 
Fund 

(Restricted)
Restricted 

Purposes Fund
Working Cash 

Fund

Liability, 
Protection, and 

Settlement Fund
Audit 
Fund

Bond and 
Interest Fund

Auxiliary 
Enterprises 

Fund

Total 
(Memorandum 

Only)

Budgeted Revenues 25,348,552$     3,330,963$      5,346,386$     5,169,053$        195,000$        1,711,416$          50,378$   8,000$            1,583,824$    42,743,572$          
Budgeted Expenditures (27,355,758)      (4,454,904)       (6,042,052)      (5,177,053)         -                       (1,857,789)           (47,200)    -                       (2,064,702)     (46,999,458)           
Other Financing Sources 350,000             -                         930,000           10,000                -                       -                             -                -                       497,172          1,787,172              
Other Financing Uses (445,758)            -                         -                        -                           (350,000)         -                             -                (930,000)         -                       (1,725,758)             
Excess of Revenues and other
     financing sources over
     expenditures and other
     financing uses (2,102,964)        (1,123,941)       234,334           2,000                  (155,000)         (146,373)              3,178        (922,000)         16,294            (4,194,472)             

Fund balances July 1, 2025
     (estimated) 23,022,336       3,903,865        2,797,014       18,738                5,391,602       895,379               42,537     932,818          401,960          37,406,249            

Fund balance June 30, 2026 20,919,372$     2,779,924$      3,031,348$     20,738$              5,236,602$    749,006$             45,715$   10,818$          418,254$        33,211,777$          

     Official Budget was approved by the BOARD OF TRUSTEES:

     DATE:     __________________________________

     ATTEST:  __________________________________

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 513
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETED REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (SUMMARY)

FISCAL YEAR Ending June 30, 2026

General Fund Special Revenue Funds

41



Action Item 13 
 

Resolution Calling a Public Hearing Concerning the Intent of the Board of Trustees 
to Sell Not to Exceed $1,650,000 Working Cash Fund Bonds for the Purpose of 
Increasing the Working Cash Fund of the District 
 
The attached Resolution documents the College’s intent to call a public hearing to be held 
on September 16, 2025, in accordance with the Bond Issue Notification Act (BINA) of the 
State of Illinois, as amended. Included with the resolution is the public notice of the hearing 
which will be published in the La Salle NewsTribune, a local newspaper with general 
circulation within the district.  
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution calling a public 
hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Trustees to sell not to exceed $1,650,000 
Working Cash Fund bonds for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of 
the District.  
 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 
 

42



resolution calling a public hearing, v.1[37] 
10000133 

MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Trustees of 
Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, 
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of 
Illinois, held in the Board Room (C-307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, 
Illinois, in said Community College District at 4:30 o’clock P.M., on 
the 19th day of August, 2025. 

 * * * 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair and upon the roll being called, 

Jay K. McCracken, the Chair, and the following Trustees were physically present at said 

location:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following Trustees were allowed by a majority of the Trustees of the Board of 

Trustees in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of Trustees 

to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:    ___________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

No Trustee was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference. 

The following Trustees were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner 

or to any extent whatsoever:   ______________________________________________________ 

The Chair announced that the Bond Issue Notification Act requires that a public hearing 

be called and held in connection with the sale of general obligation bonds in the amount of 

$1,650,000 for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District, and that the 

Board of Trustees would consider the adoption of a resolution calling such public hearing. 

Whereupon Trustee ______________________ presented and the Secretary read by title 

a resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Trustees 

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy: 

43



 

RESOLUTION calling a public hearing concerning the intent of the 
Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties 
of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and 
Livingston and State of Illinois, to sell $1,650,000 Working Cash 
Fund Bonds for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of 
said Community College District. 

 * * * 

WHEREAS, Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, 

Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois (the “District”), 

is a duly organized and existing community college district created under the provisions of the 

laws of the State of Illinois, and is now operating under the provisions of the Public 

Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and 

supplementary thereto, including the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of 

Illinois, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District (the “Board”) intends to sell bonds in 

the amount of $1,650,000 for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District 

(the “Bonds”); and 

WHEREAS, the Bond Issue Notification Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, requires 

the Board to hold a public hearing concerning the Board’s intent to sell the Bonds before 

adopting a resolution providing for the sale of the Bonds: 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Trustees of 

Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, 

DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles.  The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals 

contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them 

into this Resolution by reference. 

44



-2- 

 Section 2. Public Hearing.  The Board hereby calls a public hearing to be held at 

4:30 o’clock P.M. on the 16th day of September, 2025, in the Board Room (C-307) at Illinois 

Valley Community College, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois, in the District, 

concerning the Board’s intent to sell the Bonds and to receive public comments regarding the 

proposal to sell the Bonds (the “Hearing”). 

 Section 3. Notice. The Secretary of the Board (the “Secretary”) shall (i) publish 

notice of the Hearing at least once in the News Tribune, the same being a newspaper of general 

circulation in the District, not less than 7 nor more than 30 days before the date of the Hearing 

and (ii) post at least 96 hours before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of 

the Board, which notice will be continuously available for public review during the entire 96-

hour period preceding the Hearing. 

 Section 4. Form of Notice.  Notice of the Hearing shall appear above the name of the 

Secretary and shall be in substantially the following form: 

45



-3- 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE INTENT OF  
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513,  

COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU, MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY AND 
LIVINGSTON AND STATE OF ILLINOIS  

TO SELL $1,650,000 WORKING CASH FUND BONDS 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Community College District No. 513, Counties 
of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of 
Illinois (the “District”), will hold a public hearing on the 16th day of September, 2025, at 
4:30 o’clock P.M.  The hearing will be held in the Board Room (C-307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois.  The purpose of the 
hearing will be to receive public comments on the proposal to sell bonds of the District in the 
amount of $1,650,000 for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District. 

By order of the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of 
LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois. 

DATED the 19th day of August, 2025. 

Maureen Rebholz 
Secretary, Board of Trustees, 
Community College District No. 513, Counties of 
LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, 
Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois 

 

46



-4- 

 Section 5. Hearing Requirements.  At the Hearing the Board shall explain the reasons 

for the proposed bond issue and permit persons desiring to be heard an opportunity to present 

written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits.  The Board shall not adopt a resolution 

selling the Bonds for a period of seven (7) days after the final adjournment of the Hearing. 

 Section 6. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or 

unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 

remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

 Section 7. Repeal.  All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the 

same are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its 

adoption. 

Adopted August 19, 2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Chair, Board of Trustees 

_______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 
 

47



 

Trustee ____________________ moved and Trustee _____________________ seconded 

the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted. 

After a full discussion thereof, the Chair directed that the roll be called for a vote upon 

the motion to adopt said resolution. 

Upon the roll being called, the following Trustees voted AYE:   _____________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following Trustees voted NAY:    __________________________________________ 

Whereupon the Chair declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted, approved 

and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in the records 

of the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, 

Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, which was done. 

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the 

meeting. 

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned. 

_______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 
 

48



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF LASALLE ) 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 
the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, 
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois (the “Board”), and 
as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board. 

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 19th day of August, 2025, insofar as same 
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION calling a public hearing concerning the intent of the 
Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties 
of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and 
Livingston and State of Illinois, to sell $1,650,000 Working Cash 
Fund Bonds for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of 
said Community College District. 

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in 
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution 
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that 
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that 
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an 
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the 
principal office of the Board at least 96 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at 
least one copy of said agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 
96-hour period preceding said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as 
so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict 
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, 
the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and the Bond Issue 
Notification Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of 
the provisions of said Acts and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 
  

49



-2- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 19th day of August, 
2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 
 

50



 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE INTENT OF  
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513,  

COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU, MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY AND 
LIVINGSTON AND STATE OF ILLINOIS  

TO SELL $1,650,000 WORKING CASH FUND BONDS 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Community College District No. 513, Counties 
of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of 
Illinois (the “District”), will hold a public hearing on the 16th day of September, 2025, at 
4:30 o’clock P.M.  The hearing will be held in the Board Room (C-307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois.  The purpose of the 
hearing will be to receive public comments on the proposal to sell bonds of the District in the 
amount of $1,650,000 for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District. 

By order of the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 513, Counties of 
LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois. 

DATED the 19th day of August, 2025. 

Maureen Rebholz 
Secretary, Board of Trustees, 
Community College District No. 513, Counties of 
LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, 
Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois 

 
 

51



Action Item 14 
 
Bid Results – Agricultural Education Center 
 
Bids for the Agricultural Education Center were received and publicly opened on July 31, 
2025. Vissering Construction Company, Streator, Illinois, submitted the low bid that met 
all bidding requirements and specifications. Attached is a letter of recommendation from 
Demonica Kemper Architects. A summary of bids received is listed below.  
 

Contractor  Base Bid 
Alternate 

Bid #1 
(Add) 

Vissering Construction Company 
Streator, IL 

 $7,595,000 $48,000 

Lite Construction, Inc.  
Montgomery, IL 

 $7,827,000 $45,000 

Bear Construction Company 
Rolling Meadows, IL 

 $7,919,000 $53,000 

R.L. Sohol General Contractor, Inc 
Plainfield, IL  

 $8,197,000 $0 

Tyler Lane Construction Inc. 
Rosemont, IL  

 $8,239,000 $55,000 

Path Construction Company, Inc. 
Arlington Heights, IL  

 $8,283,000 $47,000 

Stenstrom Construction Group 
Rockford, IL  

 $8,375,000 $59,000 

Reed Construction 
Chicago, IL  

 $8,390,000 $42,338 

Sjostrom & Sons, Inc. 
Rockford, IL  

 $8,842,000 $30,000 

Construction Inc. 
Lombard, IL  

 $8,769,000 $44,000 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board approval to accept the base bid of $7,595,000 
and Alternate Bid #1 of $48,000 from Vissering Construction Company, Streator, 
Illinois, in the total amount of $7,643,000 for the Agricultural Education Center 
pending final approval from the Economic Development Administration (EDA).  This 
project will be paid from Economic Development Administration (EDA) grant funds, 
Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) grant funds, 
Foundation Ag Campaign funds and fund balance reserves from the Education and 
Operations and Maintenance (O&M) funds in accordance with Board Policy 04.09, 
Fund Balance. 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 

52



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
August 7th, 2025 

                                                          
Ms. Michelle Carboni, Director of Purchasing 
Illinois Valley Community College 
815 North Orlando Smith Rd. 
Oglesby, IL 61348 
 
 
Re: Agriculture Education Center 

DKA Project No. 23-007 
 Letter of Recommendation to Award a Construction Contract 
 
 
Dear Ms. Carboni:                                                            
 
Bids were opened on the above referenced project at 10:30 am on July 31st, 2025. (13) thirteen bidders were bidders 
of record and (10) ten bids were received. 
 
After reviewing the three lowest bids with North Central IL Council of Governments, Demonica Kemper Architects, and IMEG 
Corp. interviewed the apparent low bidder to ensure the bid documents were clear, without conflict, and no assumptions were 
made. Demonica Kemper Architects also confirmed the apparent low bidder understands the scope of work and has an 
appropriate plan to meet the schedule. Demonica Kemper Architects asked the apparent low bidder about their project teams 
to ensure they are assigning capable individuals who have the proper experience and knowledge needed for the project. 
 
Based on this review, Demonica Kemper Architects has found no evidence which would disqualify the apparent low 
bidder from being awarded the contract for this work. Demonica Kemper Architects therefore recommends that the 
Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College consider awarding the contract for construction to: 
 
 Vissering Construction Company 
 175 Benchmark Industrial Drive 
 Streator, IL 61364 
 
for the total contract amount of $7,643,000.00. The contract amount is inclusive of the base bid of 7,595,000.00 and 
Alternate #1 of $48,000.00. All work shall be substantially complete as indicated in the bidding documents. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the bidding of this project, please do not hesitate to call. Demonica Kemper 
Architects looks forward to working with Illinois Valley Community College toward the successful completion of this 
project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Frank Carello, Assoc. AIA, LEED AP     
Senior Associate 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Bid Tabulation Form 
 
 

53



Action Item 15 
 
Purchase Request – YuJa, Inc. Panorama  

The Board approved renewal of a three-year agreement with D2L Ltd. for Brightspace in 
June 2025. D2L is our learning management system that supports online, hybrid, and in-
person course instruction. Brightspace enables course content delivery, assessments, grade 
tracking, accessibility tools, and student engagement analytics across all academic 
departments. Panorama is an add-on to Brightspace that will help remediate course content 
to ensure IVCC meets the Department of Justice 2024 ruling that all web content must meet 
WCAG 2.1 accessibility standards by April of 2027. 

YuJa Inc. has quoted the purchase of Panorama for 3 years at the following rates: 

 Year One: Year Two: Year Three: 
Annual Fee $18,092.43 $18,092.43 $18,092.43 
Implementation Fee $1,809.24 - - 
TOTAL $19,901.67 $18,092.43 $18,092.43 

This purchase request was recommended by Budget Council as part of the FY26 budgeting 
process and is included in the FY26 Budget. This expense will be paid for annually out of 
the Learning Technology Budget. These are technology maintenance purchases that must 
be compatible with our existing systems and are exempted from bidding per 110 ILCS 
805/3-27(f). 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board authorization to purchase Panorama by 
YuJa Inc. in the amount of $19,901.67 in year one, $18,092.43 in year two, and 
$18,092.43 in year three for a total cost of $56,086.53. 
 
 
KPI 1:  Student Academic Success 
KPI 6: Resource Management 

54



Action Item 16 
 
Request for Proposal – Website Accessibility Vendor 
 
The Department of Justice (DOJ) mandates that public community colleges ensure their 
digital content is accessible under Title II of the ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act). 
Larger institutions serving a population of 50,000 or more (defined by the DOJ) must 
comply by April 24, 2026. This includes websites, online course materials, and other digital 
information with the purpose to prioritize an inclusive online experience for all users, 
including individuals with disabilities. 
 
Illinois Valley Community College will be seeking proposals from qualified vendors to 
help access and remediate the accessibility of ivcc.edu and its additional websites to ensure 
compliance with the ADA requirements and the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 
(WCAG) 2.1 Level AA standards, according to ADA.gov. 
 
The project priorities include conducting a comprehensive audit of all of IVCC’s webpages 
to identify the areas that need action, their impact on users with disabilities and 
recommended remediation strategies and plans that meet WCAG 2.1 Level AA standards. 
Additionally, we will look to the vendor to provide training on best practices for 
maintaining website accessibility into the future and offer ongoing monitoring or 
accessibility support services, as needed. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board authorization to seek proposals for a 
Website Accessibility vendor. 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 

55



 

 Action Item 17 

Approval – Board Policy 06.08 Naming Rights  
 
Board Policy 06.08 - Naming Rights is an update to policy. This policy is designed to 
provide guidance related to opportunities for naming in conjunction with the Foundation. 
The related procedure was also updated to be in-line with past practice and future naming 
opportunities with the Agricultural Education Center. This policy was shared with the 
Planning Committee in July, 2025 and is being brought forward for approval. 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 6:  Resource Management 
 
 
 

56



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Policy Page 1 of 1

Board Policy 06.08 Naming Rights
 

Effective Date: 07/19/2011 
Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016 
Last Revised: 04/14/2016

Illinois Valley Community College receives funding from a variety of sources, primarily tuition, 
local government, the State of Illinois and federal grant programs. Just as every other two- and 
four-year college, IVCC reliesIVCC may rely on private gifts to enhance its academic programs 
and facilities. To provide quality programs and educational opportunities for our students, the 
College solicits support from individuals, corporations and foundations who share the IVCC 
mission. 

The Illinois Valley Community College Foundation receives gifts of cash, stock, land, equipment 
and other items of value on behalf of the College. Gifts can be given as unrestricted – to be used 
when and where they are needed. Gifts directed toward specific needs – identified by IVCC and 
selected by the donor – are considered restricted.

Individuals who have contributed substantial sums orat identified levels or who have provided 
extraordinary service to the collegeCollege will be considered for recognition. In some cases, the 
College may honor a donor by placing his/her name*their name on a room, area or building on 
IVCC’s campus, in accordance with Institutional Procedure 06.08.00 Naming Rights. In all 
cases, the IVCC Board of Trustees will have final right of approval for the name or names 
designated, and the names should be consistent with the major functions of the facility.

Related Procedures:
06.08.00 Naming Rights

57



 

Action Item 18 

Approval – Board Policy 06.23 Children on Campus 
 
Board Policy 06.23 – Children on Campus is a new policy. This policy is designed to 
provide guidance related to children on campus and is based on past practice, other 
institution’s guidelines and best practices, and enhance campus safety. This policy was 
shared with the Planning Committee in July, 2025 and is being brought forward for 
approval. 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 6:  Resource Management 
 
 
 

58



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Policy Page 1 of 1

Board Policy 00.00 Children on Campus
 

Effective Date: 07/15/2025
Last Reviewed: 00/00/0000 
Last Revised: 00/00/0000

Illinois Valley Community College is committed to providing a positive and safe environment 
conducive to teaching, learning, and other college business for students and the community. All 
persons visiting the campus are expected to conduct themselves in accordance with standards of 
the College, and to comply with campus rules, city and county ordinances, appropriate 
educational code sections, and state laws. 

Visitors are welcome at all public meetings held at College facilities. However, children under 
the age of 16 are not allowed on campus or extension sites unless accompanied by a parent or 
guardian, except when the child is enrolled in IVCC courses or participating in IVCC approved 
events. Children under 16 should be accompanied to and from their location by a parent or by an 
IVCC staff member, as designated.

Children, relatives, or friends of students or employees are not allowed to accompany students 
(or employees) in labs, computer labs, testing facilities, or other areas where their presence may 
pose a distraction or safety concern. Children are not allowed to be left unattended in hallways or 
other campus spaces.

Report an unattended/unauthorized minor child under the age of 16 to Campus Security. Campus 
Security will try to locate the parent or guardian. If unsuccessful, Campus Security will refer the 
child to the Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) or refer to the local police, 
depending on the circumstances (e.g. child’s age, address, behavior, etc.) in accordance with 
state law (705 ILCS 405/2-3).

Related Procedures:
None

59



Action Item 19 
 
 
Confirmation of Faculty Appointment – Dr. Jessica Wofford, English and Reading 
Instructor 
 
Dr. Jessica Wofford was selected as English and Reading Instructor to fill the vacancy 
created by the passing of Dr. Jean Forst. 
 
Information on this candidate is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The administration recommends the appointment of Dr. Jessica Wofford as English 
and Reading Instructor, effective August 14, 2025, at an annualized salary of $62,680 
(G4 on the 2025-2026 academic year faculty salary schedule). 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 

60



RECOMMENDED FOR FACULTY APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2026 / ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-2026 

 

Position To Be Filled: 
English and Reading Instructor 
 

Number of  
Applicants:  28 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  9 via Zoom; 3 
invited in-person; 1 declined 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
• Lirim Neziroski, Dean of Humanities, Fine Arts, Social Sciences 
• Kim Radek-Hall, English Instructor 
• Delores Robinson, English Instructor 
• Summer Studstill, Assessment Center Coordinator 
• Kaity Teason, Certified Medical Assistant Program Coordinator 

 
 
Applicant Recommended: Jessica Wofford 
 
Educational Preparation: 

• Middle Tennessee State University, Murfreesboro, IL – Ph.D. English 
• Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL – M. A. English 
• University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, IL – B. A. English and Creative Writing 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – A.A. English 

 
Experience: 

• State Farm Insurance, Bloomington, IL – Claim Specialist 
• Aurora Public Library – Aurora, IL – Assistant Manager of Circulation 
• Raymond A. Sapp Memorial Library, Wyanet, IL – Library Director 
• University of Wisconsin Eau Claire-Barron County, Rice Lake, WI – Associate Lecturer 

 
This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 

1. Deep understanding of developmental reading students’ challenges and strengths. 
2. Innovative and student-centered approach to teaching. 
3. Strong use of technology in her engaging teaching demonstration. 
4. Understands the diversity of IVCC students and instills a motivation to read. 

 
Recommended Salary:  $62,680 annualized (G-4) 
 

Effective Date:  08/14/2025 
 

 
Mary Beth Herron 

Director of Human Resources 
 

 

61



Action Item 20 
 
Confirmation of Faculty Appointment – Angela Doermann, CNA Instructor/Program 
Coordinator 
 
Angela Doermann was selected as CNA Instructor/Program Coordinator to fill the vacancy created 
by Juliana Dzurisin’s request to be removed as the Program Coordinator. (Juliana Dzurisin filled 
the vacancy that was created by the resignation of Dr. Sammy Kumar) 
 
Information on this candidate is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The administration recommends the appointment of Angela Doermann as CNA 
Instructor/Program Coordinator, effective August 14, 2025, at an annualized salary of 
$49,347 (A4 on the 2025-2026 academic year faculty salary schedule). 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 

62



RECOMMENDED FOR FACULTY APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2026 / ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-2026 

 

Position To Be Filled: 
CNA Instructor/Program Coordinator 
 

Number of  
Applicants:  2 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  2 offered; 1 
declined 
 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Heather Seghi, Dean of Health Professions 
• Sue Smith, Director of Nursing 
• Julie Dzurisin, CNA Instructor 
• Nick Fish, EMS Program Coordinator 
• Cathy Lenkaitis, Nursing Instructor 
• Kelli Shan, Administrative Assistant II – Health Professions 

 
 
Applicant Recommended: Angela Doermann 
 
Educational Preparation: 

• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Associates in Applied Science, Nursing; 
Phlebotomy Certificate; Certified Nursing Assistant Certificate 

 
Experience: 

• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Part-time CNA / CPR Instructor 
• Streator Unlimited, Streator, IL – RN-T 
• OSF St. Elizabeth, Ottawa, IL – Registered Nurse-Behavioral Health  
• Ottawa Elementary, Ottawa, IL – Teachers Assistant/Registered Nurse 
• Ottawa Friendship House, Ottawa, IL – RN-T 
• Great Height Family Medicine, Ottawa, IL – RN 
• Northwestern Valley West, Sandwich, IL – RN OB 

 
This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 

1. Her fresh perspective and willingness to use LMS and online resources will be beneficial 
to the program. 

2. IDPH Train-the-Trainer certified, and CPR instructor certified. 
3. Detail Oriented. 
4. Very willing to learn and not afraid to contact the division office for advice or voice 

concerns she has. 
 
Recommended Salary:  $49,347 annualized (A-4) 
 

Effective Date:  08/14/2025 
 

 
Mary Beth Herron 

Director of Human Resources 
 

 

63



 

 Action Item 21 

Naming of the Agricultural Education Center  
 
In accordance with Board Policy 06.08 – Naming Rights and the related institutional 
procedures, the Administration requests approval to name the Agricultural Education 
Center upon the receipt of the identified restricted donation, which is in excess of the 
required million-dollar donation level. The name of the donor has been shared 
confidentially with the Board of Trustees and will be made public upon the approval of the 
Board and the receipt of the donation. 

 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Naming of the Agricultural Education Center, as identified, upon the receipt 
of the identified restricted donation. 
 
 
KPI 6:  Resource Management 
 
 
 

64



Action Item 22 
 
2025 Voluntary Retirement Incentive Program Participants 
 
2025 Voluntary Retirement Incentive Program (VRIP) 
Five (5) full-time support staff and one (1) full-time faculty have completed and returned 
Acceptance of Offer and Retirement Agreement Forms by the end of the acceptance period 
of July 29, 2025. 
 
Name 

 
Position 

Separation Date 
(Last day worked) 

D. Scott Curley Director of Facilities June 30, 2026 

Lisa Witalka Curriculum and Course Scheduler June 30, 2027 

Dorene Data Engineering Design Instructor Commencement Day 
2028 (anticipated May 
20, 2028) 
 

Sandra Beard Executive Assistant to the President June 29, 2028 

Susan Monroe Alumni and Donor Relations Coordinator June 29, 2028 

Jennifer Scheri Director of Continuing Education and 
Business Services 

June 29, 2028 

 
 
Faculty Retirement Planning Program Extension  
(Memorandum Of Understanding 2025-02) 
One faculty member requested participation in the Faculty Retirement Planning Program 
Extension as outlined in Memorandum of Understanding 2025-02. 
 
Name 

 
Position 

Separation Date 
(Last Day Worked) 

LeeAnn Johnson Natural Science Lab Instructor May 16, 2026 

 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The administration recommends approval of employee participation in the programs 
as previously approved and presented above. 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 

65



Action Item 23 
 
Faculty Resignation – Juliana Dzurisin, CNA Instructor 
 
Juliana Dzurisin, CNA Instructor, submitted a letter of resignation. Juliana’s last day of 
work was July 28, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Accept the resignation of Juliana Dzurisin, CNA Instructor, effective July 28, 2025. 
 
 
 
KPI 4: Support for Employees 
 

66



Information Item 24.1 
 

Change Orders for 2025 Campus Renovations 
 
To be in compliance with Board Policy 04.11 Purchasing, the administration wishes to 
advise the Board of Trustees of the following Change Orders to the 2025 Campus 
Renovations project:  
 
Previous contract sum: $3,897,619.32 
Change Order 5 R2-1: 
Correction to previously given change order 
amount 

($236.83) 

Change Order 11: 
Additional demo and conduit from demo not 
completed during abatement 

$6,180.43 

Change Order 12: 
Changes per ASI-011 $4,047.75 

Change Order 13 / RFI-027: 
Remove vent piping that was discovered during 
demo above Facilities office 

$3,364.58 

Change Order 14 / RFI-017: 
Relocate water line to inside water space $2,581.95 

Change Order 16 / RFI-020: 
Added fireproofing on decking $24,539.33 

Change Order 19:  
Changes per ASI-013 $5,038.09 

Change Order 20 / RFI-025: 
Response-trace down 110V circuit in the same 
conduit as temp controls cabling 

$500.60 

Change Order 21: 
Changes per ASI-014 $3,508.19 

Change Order 22 R1: 
Changes per ASI-010 $736.32 

Change Order 23: 
Changes per RFI-041- missing lights $2,988.60 

Change Order 24: 
Changes to F10 light fixture $727.63 

Change Order 25: 
Provide new type R3A/R4 mockup light fixture $512.76 

Change Order 27: 
Light fixture type R11 revision ($415.46) 

67



Change Order 28: 
Changes per RFI-047 response $2,903.09 

New contract sum: $3,954.596.35 
 
No individual change order exceeds the $25,000 approval limit. In addition, all change 
orders add up to $56,977.03, which falls below the 10% limit needed for Board approval.  
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 

68



Information Item 24.2

69



This certifies that 
under the jurisdiction of the 

Board of Community College District No. 513 

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

is an officially recognized community college district. 
This Certificate of Recognition is issued as evidence  
that the educational program of the district meets 

the criteria and standards prescribed by the 
Illinois Community College Board 

Issued at Springfield, Illinois on March 21, 2025          Certificate Effective Through Date March 21, 2030   

_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Dr. Lazaro Lopez, Chair    Dr. Brian Durham, Executive Director 
Illinois Community College Board        Illinois Community College Board 

Information Item 24.3

70



Information Item 24.4

71



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Administrative Assistant II – 
Workforce Development 

Number of  
Applicants: 17 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:   3 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Rebecca Zamora, Dean of Workforce Development 
• Sara Escatel, Director of Adult Education 
• Doris Burke, Career Services Specialist 
• Danielle Bell, Administrative Assistant III – Student Services
• Michelle Johnson, Grant and Payroll Specialist 
• Garrick Whitehead, Networking Program Coordinator

Applicant Recommended: Patricia Glade 

Educational Preparation: 
• Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL – Business Courses
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Associate in Arts

Experience: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Administrative Assistant I East Campus /

Truck Driver Training 
• Quilting In the Valley, La Salle, IL – Store Manager 
• Energy Light, Inc., Palatine, IL – Operations Supervisor / Procurement and Logistics

Project Manager 
• Transportation Warehouse Enterprises, Bensenville, IL – Account Processing

Representative 

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. The Candidate presented experience that showcased organization and a collaborative

nature with a clear understanding of the administrative and support role of a high-level
administrative assistant.

2. Demonstrated seasoned and thoughtful articulation of professional customer service
skills in challenging situations that align with current organizational standards.

3. Familiarity with the College procedures and systems will allow her to contribute to the
position immediately.

Recommended Salary:  $21.09 / hour Effective Date:  08/11/2025 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 24.5

72



Information Item 24.6

73



Information Item 24.7

74



75



Information Item 24.8

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



NAME POSITION DEPARTMENT / DIVISION STATUS (PT)Part-time; 
(FT)Full-time

Date HR Received Notice 
/ Letter on File (Y) / (N)

Effective Reason

Dzurisin, Julie CNA Instructor Health Professions FT 08/04/2025 (Y) 7/28/2025 Resignation
Borkowsky, Frank Instructor Adult Learning PT 8/5/2025 (Y) 8/4/2025 Resignation

ITEM FOR INFORMATION
SEPARATIONS FROM EMPLOYMENT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - AUGUST 19, 2025

Information Item 24.9

86



  Approved by the Board (01-18-2024) 

 

 
 
 

College Core Values 
Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronym is I-CARE) 

Integrity 
Compassion 
Accountability 
Respect 
Equity 

 
 
 
 

Vision Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional 
growth and well-being for our students and community through growing 

programs, updated facilities, and educational innovation. 
 
 
 
 

Mission Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities for 

students and our community by providing access to affordable, 
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 

 
 


	Board Packet Cover (with new branding)
	815 North Orlando Smith Road
	A G E N D A
	NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding


	Board Packet Inside Cover August 2024
	Board Agenda - August 19, 2025
	ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
	A G E N D A


	Audit Finance Committee Minutes - 7.15.25
	None
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. Hunt declared the meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m.

	Board Minutes - July 15, 2025
	Dr. Morris stated updates to the Naming Rights policy will come to Board in August. Contact her with questions.
	Dr. Morris read an email from Maggie Yang, the Paul Simon Essay Contest winner and Spring 2025 graduate, thanking her instructors, administrators, and support staff for all their assistance during her time at IVCC.
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m.
	____________________________    _____________________________ Jay K. McCracken, Board Chair    Dr. Maureen O. Rebholz, Secretary

	treasurers report cover-NEW branding
	1 - Financial Highlights July 2025
	2 - Balance Sheet 07-31-25
	3 - Summary 07-31-25
	4 - By Fund 07-31-25
	5 - Department Comparison 07-31-25
	6 - Statement of Cash Flows
	7 - Investment Status Report as of 7-31-25
	8 - PMA Investments Status Report July FY25
	9 - ISDLAF+ Investment Status Report July 2025
	10 - Investment Status Report July 2025
	11 - $5000 & Over Report July FY26
	12 - Stipends
	13 - 2025-08 Part-Time Spreadsheet
	Action Item - Resolution to Adopt Budget
	Resolution to Adopt
	CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET FY26
	FY26 Signed Summary Sheet
	Action Item-BINA Hearing Resolution
	resolution calling a public hearing, v.1[37]
	notice of public hearing, v.1[33]
	Bid Results - Agricultural Education Center
	23-007_LOR_Agriculture Education Center_20250807
	Action Item - YuJa Panorama Purchase Request
	Accessibility Proposal
	Board Policy Action Item 06.08
	06.08 Naming Rights - redlined version
	Board Policy Action Item 06.23
	06.23 Children on Campus
	(Action Item) Wofford_Jessica English and Reading Instructor 2025-08-14
	(copy) Wofford_Jessica Faculty Appointment Form (2025-08-14)
	(Action Item) Doermann_Angela CNA Instructor_Program Coordinator 2025-08-14
	Doermann_Angela Faculty Appointment Form (2025-08-14)
	Naming for Building
	(Action Item) Retirement Programs
	(Action Item) Dzurisin_Juliana CNA Instructor 2025-07-28
	Info - Change Order - 2025 Campus Renovations
	HOBY Thank You Notes
	ONLINE - ILLINOIS VALLEY Certificate of Recognition Template--Color
	Office of Assistant Secretary of Defense
	Glade_Patricia Staff Appointment Form (2025-08-11)
	Family of Carolyn Crutcher
	River Bend Food Bank Agreement
	EDITABLE - PMA Securities Municipal Advisory Agreement
	ONLINE - 2025-08 Employee Separations Report
	Sheet1

	Board Packet Inside Back Cover - Vision, Mission, Goals Revised 01-19-2024



